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SEC 486 Potentlal persons who are to respond to the collection of information
(3-99) contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form
displays a currently valid OMB control number.

JOMB APPROVAL

UNITED STATES . ’ JOMB Number: 3235-0286 |

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Expires: October 31, 2001 |

Washington, D.C. 20549 Estimated average burden

Jhours per response...900.00 .
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IFBN%(S;&NL REGULATION A OFFERING STATEMENT 13088

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

Zoeller Company
(Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter)

Kentucky

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)

3649 Cane Run Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961 (502) 778-2731

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number,
including area code of issuer's principal executive office)

Donald E. Meyer, c/o Ford, Klapheke & Meyer, 900 Kentucky Home Life Bldg.,
Louisville, Kentucky 40202, (502) 584-2134

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number,
including area code, of agent for service)

3561  61-0495071
(Primary Standard Industrial : » (LR.S. Employer
Classification Code Number) [dentification Number)

 This offering statement shall only be qualified upon order of the Commission,
unless a subsequent amendment is filed indicating the intention to become
qualified by operation of the terms of Regulation A.
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NOTIFICATION
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ATTACHMENT

PART I, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 1(a)

DIRECTORS
NAME | BUSINESS ADDRESS | RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS
Sharon Dueffert 3649 Cane Run Road 8205 Westover Drive

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

Prospect, Kentucky 40059

' Donald R. Fleming

3649 Cane Run Road ,
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

554 Running Creek Drive
Shepherdsville, Kentucky 40165

Mitchell H. Palmer

3649 Cane Run Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

7412 Springvale Drive
Louisville, Kentucky 40241

Bobby Ragland

3649 Cane Run Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

5119 Arrownshire Drive
| LaGrange, Kentucky 40031

C. Barr Schuler

3649 Cane Run Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

12005 East Osage Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40223

Bruce E. Zoeller

3649 Cane Run Road ,
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

1844 Boone Trail
Louisville, Kentucky 40245

John A. Zoeller

3649 Cane Run Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

2668 Kings Highway

Louisville, Kentucky 40205

Raymond P. Zoeller

3649 Cane Run Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

105 Declaration Drive
Louisville, Kentucky 40214

Dale W. Dodrill

3649 Cane Run Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

6934 Wythe Hill Circle

Prospect, Kentucky 40059
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ATTACHMENT

PART I, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 1(b)

OFFICERS
NAME BUSINESS ADDRESS RESIDENTIAL
| ” ADDRESS
John A. Zoeller, CE.O. Zoeller Company 2668 Kings Highway
3649 Cane Run Road Louisville, K'Y 40205

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

Bobby Ragland, President

Zoeller Company
3649 Cane Run Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

5119 Arrownshire Drive
LaGrange, KY 40031

Kenneth E. Zoeller, Vice
President/Treasurer

Zoeller Company
3649 Cane Run Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

7609 Hilltop Manor
Louisville, KY 40214

Gregory A. Dueffert, Seér.etary

Zoeller Company
3649 Cane Run Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

- 8205 Westover Drive
Prospect, KY 40039

| Michael A. Brabowski, Vice President

| Zoeller Company

3649 Cane Run Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

5303 Kilinur Drive
Prospect, KY 40059

Edward Gréﬁf, Vice President

| Zoeller Compény
3649 Cane Run Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

9801 F airground Drive
Prospect, KY 40291

' Charles F. Bailey, Vice President

Zoeller Company
3649 Cane Run Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

7000 Greenwood Road

Lousville, KY 40258
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ATTACHMENT

PART I, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 1(c)

General Partners

N/A
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ATTACHMENT
PART I, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 1(d)

Record Owners of 5% or more of any class of Zoeller Company Equity Securities

(As of 7/13/01)
Class A Stock Class Z Stock
Name # % # % - # %
Sharon Duetfert 96,332 | 6.47| 175486 | 6.60| 271,818 | 6.55
Raymond P. Zoeller 94 377 6.34 | 169,815 V 6.39 | 264,192 | 6.37
 James E. Zoeller 84,545 | 5.68| 168,836 | 635 253,381 | 6.11
Leo F. Zoeller 96,348 6.47 126,831 | 4.77 | 223,179 | 5.38
Ann Z. Canaday _ 75,465 | 5.07 | 149,898 | 5.64 | 225363 | 543
Robert F. Zoeller Trustee ofRFZ Revce 251,770 | 16.92 31,596 1.19 | 283,366 | 6.83
Trust Dated 5/29/96 '
Clara W. Zoeller Trustee of CWZ Revc 118,549 | 7.97 | 240,056 | 9.03 | 358,605 | 8.65
Trust Dated 5/29/96
| Zoeller Family Limited Partnership 0 O‘.OO 266,666 | 10.03 | 266,666 | 6.43
Zoeller Company Retirement Plan 147,276 | 9.90 | 227363 | 8.55| 374,639 | 9.03 |

Note: Discussion of stock dividend, tender offer, gifts and individual sales affecting total shares

owned in Item 5(a).

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

| NAME BUSINESS ADDRESS RESIDENTIAL
ADDRESS
Sha:on Dueffert 3649 Cane Fun Road 82035 Westover Drive

Prospect, KY 40059

Raymond P. Zoeller

3649 Cane Fun Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

105 Declaration Drive
Lowsville, KY 40214

James E. Zoeller

1405 Ballyclare Court
Raleigh, North Carolina 27614

1405 Ballyclare Court

' Raleigh, NC 27614

Leo F. Zoeller

8910 Lethborough Drive
Louisville, Kentucky 40299

8910 Lethborough Drive

- Louisville, KY 40299

Ann Z. Canaday

3223 Cassius
Anchorage, Alaska 99508

3223 Cassius
Anchorage, Alaska 99508
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NAME BUSINESS ADDRESS RESIDENTIAL
ADDRESS
Robert F. Zoeller Trustee of 1909 Elmore Street 1909 Elmore Street

RFZ Revc Trust Dated 5/29/96

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

Louisville, KY 40211-
1961

Zoeller Co. Retirement Plan 3649 Cane Fun Road N/A
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961
Clara W. Zoeller Trustee of . 1909 Elmore Street | 1909 Elmore Street

CWZ Reve Trust Dated 5/29/96

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

- Louisville, KY 4021 1-

1961

Zoeller Family Limited
Partnership

1909 Elmore Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

N/A
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ATTACHMENT

PART I, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 1(e)

Beneficial Owners of 3% or more of any class of Zoeller Company Equity Securities

Ciass A Stock Class Z Stock
Name # % #
Sharon Dueffert 96,332 6.47 1 175,486 6.60 1 271,818 6.55
Raymond P. Zoeller 94377 | 634 169,815 | 6.39 | 264,192 6.37
James E. Zoeller 84,545 5.68 | 168,836 | 6.35 | 253,381 6.11
Leo F. Zoeller 96,348 | 6.47 | 126,831 | 4.77 | 223,179 5.38
Ann Z. Canaday | 75,465 | 5.07 | 149,898 | 5.64 | 225,363 5.43
Robert F. Zoeller Trustee of RFZ 251,770 | 16.92 31,596 1.19 | 283,366 6.83
Reve Trust Dated 5/29/96
Clara W. Zoeller Trustee of CWZ 118,549 | 7.97 | 240,056 | 9.03 | 358,605 8.65
Reve Trust Dated 5/29/96
Zoeller Family Limited 0| 0.0 266,666 | 10.03 | 266,666 6.43
Partnership
Zoeller Company Retirement Plan 147,276 9.90 | 227,363 8.55 | 374,639 9.03

Note: Discussion of stock dividend, tender offer, gifts and individual sales affecting total shares

owned in [tem 5(‘a).

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

NAME - BUSINESS ADDRESS RESIDENTIAL
’ ADDRESS
Sharon Dueffert. 3649 Cane Fun Road 8205 Westover Drive

Prospect, KY 40059

Raymond P. Zoeller

3649 Cane Fun Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

105 Declaration Drive
Louisville, KY 40214

| James E. Zoeller

1405 Ballyclare Court

‘Raleigh, North Carolina 27614

1405 Ballyclare Court
Raleigh, NC 27614

Leo F. Zoeller

3910 Lethborough Drnve
Louisville, Kentucky 40299

8910 Lethborough Drive
Louisville, KY 40299 .

Ann Z. Canaday

3223 Cassius

3223 Cassius
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NAME

BUSINESS ADDRESS

RESIDENTIAL
ADDRESS

Anchorage, Alaska 99508

- Anchorage, Alaska 99508

Robert F. Zoeller Trustee of
RFZ Revc Trust Dated 5/29/96

1909 Elmore Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

1909 Elmore Street
Louisville, KY 40211-
1961

Zoeller Co. Retirement Plan

| 3649 Cane Fun Road

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

N/A

Clara W. Zoeller Trustee of
CWZ Reve Trust Dated 5/29/96

1909 Elmore Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

1909 Elmore Street
Louisville, KY 40211-
1961

Zoeller Family Limited
Partnership

1909 Elmore Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961 |

N/A
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ATTACHMENT

PART I, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 1(f)

Fromoters
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ATTACHMENT

PART 1, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 1(g)

AFFILIATES OF ISSUER

[Definition of “Affiliate” used in preparing the following list of “affiliated” shareholders appears in
Attachment to Part I, Notification, Item 3.] '

Spouse: Jermae Fleming

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

I NAME BUSINESS ADDRESS RESIDENTIAL
ADDRESS
Donald R. Fleming 3649 Cane Fun Road 554 Running Creek

Drive
Shepherdsville, KY
40165

Bobby M. Ragland
' Spouse: Martha Ragland

3649 Cane Fun Road i

| Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

5119 Arrown Shire Drive

LaGrange, KY 40031

John A. Zoeller

Spouse: Elaine B. Zoeller

Children living at home: Kevin M.
Zoeller, Katie P. Zoeller & Andrew
S. Zoeller

3649 Cane Fun Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

2668 Kings Highway
Lousville, KY 40205

Kenneth E. Zoeller
Spouse: Marion Zoeller

3649 Cane Fun Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

7609 Hilltop Manor
‘Louisville, KY 40214

| Gregory A. Dueffert

| Spouse: Sharon Dueffert
Children living at home: Dale A.
Dueffert, Leanne M. Dueffert &
Kimberly Dueffert

3649 Cane Fun Road

Lousville, Kentucky 40211-1961.

8205 Westover Drive
Prospect, KY 40059

Michael A. Brabowski
Spouse: Emily Brabowski

3649 Cane Fun Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

5503 Kilinur Drive
Prospect, KY 40059

Edward P. Grant

Spouse: Donna Grant

Children living at home: Brooke S.
. Grant, Robin M. Grant, Casey S.
Grant

3649 Cane Fun Road

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

9801 Fairground Road
Louisville, KY 40291

' Mitchell H. Palmer
Spouse: Karen Palmer
Children living at home: Julie L.

3649 Cane Fun Road ,
Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1561

7412 Springvale Drive
Louwisville, KY 40241
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NAME | BUSINESS ADDRES_S RESIDENTIAL
' ADDRESS

Palmer & Michael H. Palmer

Bruce E. Zoeller 3649 Cane Fun Road 1844 Boone Trail

Spouse: Susan Zoeller

Lousville, Kentucky 40211-1961

Louisville, KY 40205

Raymond P. Zoeller
Spouse: Deborah Zoeller

Children living at home: Brittany N.

Zoeller, Jennifer L. Zoeller &
Nicholas S. Zoeller, Jacob Zoeller

3649 Cane Fun Road

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

105 Declaration Drive
Louisville, KY 40214

Robert F. Zoeller, Trustee of RFZ
Revocable Trust, dated 5/29/96

1909 Elmore Streét

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

1909 Elmore Street
Louisville, KY 40216

Clara W. Zoeller, Trustee of CWZ
Revocable Trust, dated 5/29/96

1909 Elmore Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

1909 Elmore Street
Louisville, KY 40216

Zoeller Family Limited Partnership

1909 Elmore Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

1909 Elmore Street
Louisville, KY 40216

Frank Bailey
Spouse: Patricia Bailey

3649 Cane Fun Road

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

7000 Greenwood Road
Louisville, KY 40258

C. Barr Schuler
Spouse: Joan Schuler

3649 Cane Fun Road

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

12005 East Osage Roéd
Louisville, KY 40223

Dale W. Dodrill
Spouse: Carolyn J. Dodrill

3649 Cane Fun Road

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

| 6934 Wythe Hill Circle

Prospect, KY 40059
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ATTACHMENT

PART I, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 1(h)

Company Counsel:
Steven A. Goodman
c¢/o Goldberg & Simpson, P.S.C.
3000 National City Tower
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
Phone No. (502) 589-4440
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ATTACHMENT

PART I, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 1(i), (), (x), {1}, and {m)

Underwriter

N/A

1-A pg.0014




ATTACHMENT

PART I, NOTIFICATION; [TEM 2

Application of Rule 262

() No gersons identified in ltzam 1 ars subject to any of the disqualification provisions
set fortn in Rule 222,

() N/A
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ATTACHMENT

PART I, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 4

4(a)  The securities will not be offered by underwriters, dealers or salespersons.

4(b)  The securities will be offered for sale within the Commonwealth of Kentucky. The shares
will be sold pursuant to a registration by qualification in the State pursuant to Section 292.370 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes. All Blue Sky expenses involved in such offers will be borne by the

Company.
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ATTACHMENT

PART I, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 5 -
Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

(a) The issuer has not issued any unregistered securities within one year prior to the filing of
this Form 1-A.

(b) In May 2001, an affiliate of the Company sold a de minimis number of shares pursuant to
Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933. «

© NA
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ATTACHMENT

PART |, NOTIFICATION; [TEM &

Other Present or Proposed Offerings

_ . .
The Issuer is not currently offering or cantemplating the offering of any securities
in zcdition to those cavered by this Form 1-A
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ATTACHMENT

PART |, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 7
Marketing Arrangements

The lssuer nas nat made, nor dees it have knowiedge of, any arrangement
markst end distributs the securities coverad by this Form 1-A.

(o) There is no underwriter invaived with the securities coverad by this Farm 1-A.
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ATTACHMENT

PART [, NOTIFICATION; ITEM 8

Reiationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

No exgert named in the offering siatement has a2 materizl interast in the 1ssuer or

any af its parents or subsidiaries or was cannected with the issuer aor any of s
subsidiaries as a promctar, underwriter, valing trusiee, directar, afficer ar employes.
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ATTACHMENT

EART I, NOTIFICATION: ITEM 9

Use of a Saolicitation of interest Document

Nc cublication authorized by Rule 254 was usad pricr te filing this notificztian.
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PART II

OFFERING CIRCULAR
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OFFERING CIRCULAR

(Pursuant to Regulation A, the Securities Act of 1933)

ZOELLER COMPANY

Common Stock Class A (voting) and Class Z (non-voting)

Type of securities offered: Common Stock of Zoeller Company (“Company™), Class A (voting) and Class Z (non-voting)
[see list of selling Shareholders and Company shares being offered by them at Question 14
below].*

Maximum number of securities offered: Class 7; 37.692.*

Minimum number of securities offered: _Not Applicable

Price per security: $26.00 .

Total proceeds: If maximum sold: $_1.499.992 If minimum sold: $_0 (no minimum)

(See Questions 9 and 10) . ' ‘

[*Note: Zoeller Company will receive no proceeds from this filing. The purpose of this filing is to facilitate sales
by certain shareholders, listed at Question 14, below.]

Is a commissioned selling agent selling the securities in this offering? []Yes[x] No
Is there other compensation to selling agent(s)? []Yes [x] No
Is there a finder’s fee or similar payment to any person? [ ]Yes [x] No (See Question No. 22)
Is there an escrow of proceeds until minimum is cbtained? - [] Yes [x] No (See Question No. 26)

Is this offering limited to members of a special group, such as employees of the Company or individuals?
| [] Yes [x] No (See Question No. 25)
Is transfer of the securities restricted? : " [] Yes [x] No (See Question No. 25)

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS
SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR
ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE QUESTION NO. 2 FOR THE RISK FACTORS THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES
PRESENT THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS OFFERING. '

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION
OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED.
THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THESE AUTHORITIES
HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY
OR COMPLETENESS OF AN OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT
MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION.

This Company is currently conducting operations and has shown a profit in the last fiscal year.

- This offering will be registered after the date of filing of this Offering Circular for offer and sale in the Commonwealth
of Kentucky (registration by qualification). The Company will bear the cost of Blue Sky compliance.
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THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
" INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

This Offering Circular, together with Financial Statements and other Attachments, consists of a total of 58 pages.

THE COMPANY

1. Exact corporate name: Zoeller Company

State and date of incorporation: Commonwealth of Kentucky, March 11. 1953

Street address of principal office: 3649 Cane Run Rd.. Louisville. KY 40211-1961

Company Telephone Number: (502)_778.2731

Fiscal year: 12 31
(month) (day)

Person(s) to contact at Company with respect to otfering:

Steven.A. Goodman, Company Counsel. 3000 National Citv Tower, Lou.. XY 40202

—John A. Zoeller, CEQ & Director. 3649 Cane Run Rd., Lou., KY 40211-1961

Telephone Number (if different from above): (502)_589-4440

RISK FACTORS

}\)

List in the order of importance the factors which the Company considers to be the most substantial risks to an
investor in this offering in view of all facts and circumstances or which otherwise make the offering one of high
risk or speculative (i.e., those factors which constitute the greatest threat that the investment will be lost in whole
or in part or not provide an adequate return).

(D Lack of a Trading Market, Zoeller Company stock is not registered under the Securities Act of 1933
(33 Act”), is not publicly traded, and is not offered on any national or regional exchange. There is
currently no official trading market for the Company’s stock. Although the offering is based on a price
which constitutes a reasonable estimate of the value of stock at the time of this offering, the market has not
officially set said price. The price that Company stock has been sold at over the past several years has been
set by negotiations between individual willing buyers and willing sellers, and has varied from transaction
to transaction. The risk in buying said stock is that no set resale value can be guaranteed. Resale is restricted
by the Company’s non-public status.

In setting the price for the shares of Company stock addressed by this Offering Circular, the
Company has looked to comparable publicly traded companies and discounted the value of its stock due to
its lessened marketability as described above.

) Control by Management and the Zoeller Familv. Company management and the Zoeller family
members control a significant portions of Company stock (41%) as indicated in the response to Question 38,
below. Management contains two Zoeller family members. Family control of a business entity can cause
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risks to business growth because the relationship among managers and decision makers which may not be
wholly based on business realities but, rather, on family considerations. Senior management of the Company
has recently shifted to non-family members. The risk of family management and control may still affect the
value of Zoeller Company stock dnd the Company’s decisions in the future.

(3) Seasonal Sales. The sump pump industry is seasonal, although Company growth has been steady.
Because sales look to times of year when extensive precipitation occurs, dry years can result in lesser sales
volume. The extent of sales in any year period is impacted by the climatic conditions during any such
period. The do-it-yourself replacement market and growing product line for Company products has balanced
the seasonality of construction modifying sale fluctuations.

4) Lack of Diversification. One customer, W.W.W. Granger, a national industrial supply wholesaler,
accounts for approximately 9% of the Company’s sales. Although the Company has over 2500 customers
currently (see Question 3(a) below) there is a risk of placing too much importance on one of these customers
resulting in a negative impact on future sales, if the orders of said customer or customers decline
precipitously.

(5) Effect of New Housing Market and Number of Housing Starts. Approximately 1/3 of the Company’s
business is affected directly by the new housing market and the number of housing starts. In any year in
which the trends in new housing decline the Company’s supply of products to the house building industry
will be impacted. Weather and seasonal changes effect the utilization of Company products in the building
industry.

(6) Voting and Non-Voting Stock. The Company has two classes of stock: voting (Class A) and non-
voting (Class Z). The majority of stock involved in this offering is Class Z non-voting stock. The control
of approximately 41% of the voting stock of the Company resides with family members or management (see
Question 38). Purchase of non-voting stock does not give a potential shareholder rights to vote on most
corporate issues. VYoting and non-voting stock have equal rights to dividends and equal rights upon
liquidation among other rights specifically assigned to all Company stock. The value of voting and non-
voting stock may be different in secondary trading, but the Company has no control over that process.

(N Arbitrarily-Set Sales Price. The price for the shares offered pursuant to this Regulation A filing
($24.00) has been arbitrarily set. The Company does not warrant that this value is currently the sole
appropriate value for its stock based on all industry projections.

In setting the price for the offered shares, Company financial officers have looked to the
~ performance of publicly traded securities of companies engaged in the same or generically similar
businesses. This was done by comparing descriptions of Zoeller’s business with the industry descriptions
contained in the Standard Industrial Classification Manual. The Standard Industrial Classification Manual
classifies industries assigning a specific code to each, based upon the principal product or group of products
produced or distributed, or services rendered. The codes, known as SIC codes, have been prepared under
the supervision of the executive office of the President - Office of Management and Budget, to facilitate
collection, tabulation, presentation and analysis of data relating to business estabiishments, in order to
promote uniformity and comparability in the presentation of statistics collected by varicus agencies of
government. Management of the Company believe that SIC codes offer one of the best methods of
identification and selection of comparable companies engaged in the same or a similar line of business.

In this effort, management 1dentified a group of domestic companies that were listed in Dialog On
Disk: Standard and Poor’s Corporation Records (a primary data base source of information on a broad
spectrum of companies), under and on which data was provided in SIC Code 3561 “pumps and pumping
equipment”. Included in this SIC Code are establishments primarily engaged in manufacturing pumps and
pumping equipment for general industrial, commercial, or household use. This includes establishments
primarily engaged in manufacturing domestic water and sump pumps. The group was then screened by
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eliminating any company that: (1) did not appear to have significant stake in the marksts related to the
Company’s market; (ii) was not currently profitable; or (111) was of such extreme size or diversification that
comparison was virtually meaningless. The six companies that met the selection criteria are described under
Question 3(c) below. Management compared the financials of these companies with the Zoeller Company
and discounted for the fact that Zoeller Company is not publicly traded in reaching its sales price per share
figure for the offered securities.

(8) No Audited or Publicly Available Financial Information on the Company. The Company is not
registered under the Securities Act of 1933 and does not file regular reports with the Securities and Exchange
Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 and Sections 15(d) and 13 thereof.
Because no such information exists on the Company (since it is a private, closely-held corporation), it is
more difficult to project future earnings and future business than for a publicly-traded company.

(9 Restricted Preemption Rights. The Articles of Incorporation of the Company provide that
shareholders of Class A shares shall have preemptive rights in regard to the issuance of additional Class A
shares and Class Z shareholders shall have the preemptive right in regard to issuance additional of Class Z
shares. If the Company decides to issue additional shares of Class A or Class Z stock, the current
shareholders of those classes will be provided a fair and reasonable opportunity to exercise a right to acquire
proportional amounts of the new issue of said shares of whichever class of securities they currently own, in
proportion to their current ownership in said class. In regard to exercise of the preemptive right by either
a Class A shareholder or a Class Z shareholder, any such exercise is subject to the approval of a majority
vote of the holders of that class of shares. This preemptive right means that current owners of shares of
either class will keep their pro rata ownership status, unless they determine to sell. Possibility change in
control of the Company is lessened.

(10)  Inherent Risks. The many risks associated with being in the pump manufacturing business have been
addressed above, but there are general risks associated with owning a minority interest in a privately held
company. Because the Company is privately held, without registered securities, investment in stock 1s risky
and should only be done for long term investment purposes and not for speedy resale. Since this is the case,
any investor should have sufficient funds at his or her disposal so that investment in this stock would not
create financial distress were the investment to precipitously decline in value, based upon one or more of the
above risk factors.

Note: In addition to the above risks, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully appreciated by
management. In reviewing this Offering Circular potentml investors should keep in mind other possible
risks that could be important.

BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES
3. With respect to the business of the Company and its properties:

(a) Describe in detail what business the Company does and proposes to do, including what product or goods are
or will be produced or services that are or will be rendered.

Zoeller Company (“Zoeller” or the “Company”) is engaged primarily in the manufacture and distribution
of sump, sewage and dewatering pumps for residential, commercial and industrial use; a business it has
conducted for over 60 years. Through its recent acquisition of Flint & Walling, Inc. in Kendallville, Indiana,
the Company's product line now includes: well pumps, centrifugal pumps, and water softeners. Flint &
Walling was established in 1866 and was previcusly owned by MASCO. '

The Zoeller Company was founded in Louisville, Kentucky in 1939 by August Zoeller and sons 1o
manufacture and market sump pumps through wholesale plumbing distributors. The Zoeller Company has grown
over the past 60 years to its present position as a market leader, according to census bureau numbers appearing
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in the SSPMA (Sump and Sewage Pump Manufacturers Association) journal of 1996, which reports on
manufacturing and sales results in the industry. The Company is one of the three major companies
manufacturing and selling dewatering, sump, affluent and sewage pumps, accessories and systems in the United
States, again according to said figures. The other two major competitors are Aurora Pump and F.E. Meyers
Company, whose parents are large multi-national conglomerates. These and other competitors are listed at
Question 3(c) below.

The Company manufactures and sells several lines of submersible and pedestal residential pumps,
ranging from small 1/4 horse power dewatering and effluent pumps up to 50 horse power models. Company
operations are conducted through 3 divisions (Zoeller Pump Company, Hilo Industries and Zoeller
Engineered Products) and 2 wholly-owned subsidiaries (Lincoln Industries, Inc. and Flint & Walling, Inc.).

Zoeller Engineered Products manufactures and sells larger pumps, which compliment establish Zoeller
Pump Company lines, and heavy duty pumps for commercial/industrial applications. These pumps range
in horse power from 1 to 50. '

) Lincoln Industries, Inc.,-an Indiana corporation based in Booneville, Indiana, manufactures plastic.
component parts for use in the manufacture of pumps and other engineered products. About 3/4 of Lincoln’s
sales are used in Zoeller products.

Flint & Walling, Inc., an Indiana corporati'on based in Kendallville, Indiana, manufactures well pumps,
centrifugal pumps, sump and sewage pumps, and water softeners. They are strong in the retail and rural
areas. They have about 5% of the well pump industry. Residential pumps sold through Zoeller Pump
Company and HiLo Industries represent over 90% of Company sales. Zoeller’s 1/3 horse power submersible
pump is the Company’s largest volume product. Company management believes that Zoeller has
approximately a 20% share of the U.S. residential pump market for effluent (sump pump) and sewage (septic
tank) systems. Approximately 1/3 of the Company’s business is effected directly by the new housing market
and the number of housing starts. The balance of the Company’s business is tied primarily to the
replacement market and, therefore, is not effected directly by cyclical fluctuation housing starts (as discussed
above in regard to risk factors).

Zoeller Company years ago developed a J.I.T. (“just-in-time”) manufacturing program that has enabled us
to control our cost and inventory and to meet our customers’ delivery needs. We design our own state-of-the-art
machinery and use purchased C.N.C. (computer-controlled metal cutting machines) machines to facilitate the -
manufacturing process. Our wide customer base (currently over 2,500 customers) has enabled us to serve several
segments of the market in the last few years. These market segments include: (i) plumbing, heating and
wholesale customers and companies; (ii) do-it-yourself hardware and home hardware centers; (ii1) a commercial
and municipal customers. During the last 15 years we have entered in to the D.IY. (“do-it-yourself”) market
and Engineered Product market to supplement our plumbing wholesale distribution, with the percentage of total
company sales represented by these new markets being between 10 and 12%. All of these markets are served
by using manufacturer’s representatives to service individual accounts.

(b) Describe how these products or services are to be produced or rendered and how and when the Company
intends to carry out its activities. If the Company plans to offer a new product(s), state the present stage of
development, including whether or not a working prototype(s) is in existence. Indicate if completion of
development of the product would require a material amount of the resources of the Company, and the
estimated amount. If the Company is or is expected to be dependent upon one or a limited number of
suppliers for essential raw materials, energy or other items, describe. Describe any major existing supply
contracts.

The Zoeller Company’s priméry manufacturing facility is located on Old Miilers Lane in Louisville,
Kentucky. The Company owns 184,000 square foot plant with about 14.5 acres of land. Additionally, the
Company leases warehouse space for finished product storage. The current customers of the Company
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include those that are currently in the on-site waste water market as well as those that are expanding their
plumbing and related services mto the on-site waste water market.

Manufacturing a quality pump has been a Company standard since its inception. The Company has
consistently stressed quality and workmanship in all of its products. The Company manufactures most of
its products from purchased raw materials consisting primarily of electrical motor parts, raw castings,
molded parts, switches and related components. The Company purchases its raw materials from numerous
suppliers and management believes that other sources of supply are readily available. Approximately 75%

- of the Company’s plastic components are purchased from its subsidiary, Lincoin Industries.

Flint & Walling will add several new products to the current product line. We anticipate products
to be available through the Zoeller line by 2™ quarter 2001. This acquisition required outside financing of
approximately $7.5 million. This debt is scheduled to be paid off in 5 years.

In addition to pumps, the Company manufactures and distributes control systems and other accessories
including electrical and mechanical alternators, starters, switches and alarm systems. Zoeller also develops,
manufactures, and sells a line of proprietary products for residential market place. The Company’s “Qwik
Jon” (for the professional market place) and “Power Flush” (for the do-it-yourself market place) products
have enjoyed much success since their introduction in the late 1980's. These products ease the installation
of toilets in basements. Another proprietary product, HomeGuard, a water-powered back-up pump system,
was successfully introduced to the professional and DIY market places in 1595.

Historically, Zoeller’s pure research and development expenses have been minimal. We expect that as
our customers grow and expand that they will need further refinements to the current products supplied to
them by the Company. Currently, the Company’s market is served by existing Company products and

~ refinements to such, on a customer by customer basis appear to be the majority of research growth

anticipated for the near future. Because the Zoeller Company wishes to meet the emerging needs of its
customers and its market as described above, it is beginning a new program of pure research at its Louisville
site. The expanding market for effluent pumps in the on-site (waste water) market has some potential, in the

 Company’s view, for strong growth in the future, depending upon small refinements in the current

(©

technology in the Company’s pumping systems.

The Company is not dependent on any one supplier for raw materials or enercry in the productlon of its pump
products.

Describe the industry in which the Company is selling or expects to sell its products or services and, where
applicable, any recognized trends within that industry. Descrlbe that part of the industry and the geographic
area in which the business competes or will compete.

Indicate whether competition is or is expected to be by price, service, or other basis. Indicate (by attached
table if appropriate) the current or anticipated prices or price ranges for the Company’s products or services,
or the formula for determining prices, and how these prices compare with those of competitors’ products or
services, including a description of any variations in product or service features. Name the principal
competitors that the Company has or expects to have in its area of competition. Indicate the relative size and
financial and market strengths of the Company’s competitors in the area of competition in which the Company
is or will be operating. State why the Company believes it can effectively compete with these and other
companies in its area of competition.

The industry in which the Company is selling and expects to sell its products and services is the Sump
Pump industry within North America. This market is rather stable because most of the units are used in
basements, and building code requirements have set the pattern for the product for several years. However,
as building code requirements change, and multiple pumps are utilized, as well as having the industry create
other uses for these pumps. In particular, as discussed above, in regard to the new on-site research program
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at the Zoeller Company, construction has recently sought alternatives to sewers in the on-site (waste water)
market. The Company already supplies many products to the building and construction industry and as that
industry grows and seeks new waste water pumping products and technologies, the Company will be
prepared to make refinements to its current products.

The major competitors to the Company in its current North American market are Aurora Pump and F E.
Meyers Company. These and other, smaller, competitors are described below.

A. Aurora Pumps: designs and manufactures pumps, motors and accessories. Aurora produces
centrifugal liquid handling pumps used by the chemical, petro-chemical, refining, pulp and paper, utilities
and mining industries. This Company sells its products in national and international markets. ‘

B. F.E. Meyers Company: designs and manufactures pumps, motors and accessories. The Company
makes submersible and jet water pumps for forms, residential and commercial uses. The Company also
produces centrifugal liquid handling pumps used by the chemical, petro-chemical, refining, pulp and paper,.
utilities and mining industries. F.E. Meyers sells its pumps in national and international markets.

C. Duriron Company, Inc.: designs, manufactures and markets fluid movement and control equipment,
mainly pumps and valves for use in manufacturing processes that involve corrosive liquids and gases. This
company also makes and sells complex filtration devices, spare parts and industrial waste water treating
packages for the chemical process industry.

D. Essef Corporation: designs, produces and sells products made from engineered plastics and
specialized polymers combines with fiberglass and other reinforced materials. Principal products include
pressure vessels, water filters, pumps and related accessories, all of which are used in swimming pools and
spas. This company maintains water treatment and systems equipment. :

E. Gorman-Rupp Company: manufactures pumps. This company produces liquid handling pumps with
capacities of 1 to 200 gallons per minute. Gorman’s pumps are used in construction, waste handing,
petroleurn moving, air craft refueling, fire fighting and irrigation applications in the United States and
Canada. This company also produces related equlpment including valves and motors.

F. Goulds Pumps, Inc.: designs and manufactures pumps, motors and accessories. This company
produces centrifugal liquid handling pumps used by the chemical, petro-chemical, refining, pulp and paper,
utilities and mining industries. Goulds also makes submersible and jet water pumps for farms, residential
and commercial uses. This company sells its pumps internationally.

G. Met-Pro Corporation: through its divisions and subsidiaries, manufactures products for industrial,

commercial and residential markets. This company’s products include pollution control systems and allied

“equipment for purification for air and liquids, and fluid handling equipment for corrosive abrasive and high
temperature liquids. .Met-Pro’s products are sold in many countries worldwide.

H. Robbins & Meyers, Inc.: is a global manufacturer and marketer of fluids, managements, products
and systems for the process industries including chemical, pharmaceutical, water and wastewater reatment,
oil and gas recovery, pulp and paper, food and beverage and mining. Primary products are glass-lined
vessels, pc pumps, mixers and agitators, power sections and flucropolymer products.

All eight companieé are larger than Zoceller Company, with median sales of approximately
$276,000,000.00. Zoeller’s net sales in 2000 were approximately $66,000,000.00 for the year ended
December 31, 2000.

The Company’s current competition with these and smaller competitors remains amicable due to the size
and diversity of the market to which they all supply pumping equipment of many different sorts.
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In regard to the global market to which the Company’s products are addressed, 97% of such is within
North America (including Canada and Central America) and 3% is in other countries within the hemisphere
and abroad.

The competitive strength of the Company in its current market is the quality of its product and its
excellent service reputation and delivery process. Because of the age of the Company and its experience in
producing pumping hardware, the quality of Zoeller Company pumps is known throughout its market place.
A combination of its price and quality of its product to value to its customers.

Although the market is highly price sensitive, Zoeller’s long history of quality products made of cast iron
and the best service in the industry allows us to be a market leader. The Company is not the sole source for
these products, but its experience in producing such and the fact that the total product is produced in one
plant lend not only to easier quality controls but also avoid the pricing impact of shipping parts for additional
assembly among several manufacturing sights.

Note: Because this Offering Circular focuses primarily on details concerning the Company rather than the
industry in which the Company operates or will operate, potential investors may wish to conduct their
own separate investigation of the Company’s industry to obtain broader insight in assessing the
Company’s prospects. »

(d) Describe specifically the marketing strategies the Company is employing or will employ in penetrating its
market or in developing a new market. Set forth in response to Question 4 below the timing and size of the
results of this effort, which will be necessary in order for the Company to be profitable. Indicate how and by
whom its products or services are or will be marketed (such as by advertising, personal contact by sales
representatives, etc.), how its marketing structure operates or will operate and the basis of its marketing
‘approach, including any market studies. Name any customers that account for, or based upon existing orders
will account for a major portion (20% or more) of the Company’s sales. Describe any major existing sales
contracts. :

The Company’s products are marketed nationally by independent manufacturer’s representatives.
These are non-employee, commission salesmen. Some of the representatives, primarily on the West
Coast, are stocking representatives that operate on a consignment basis. Foreign sales (beyond North
America) represent less than 3% of sales.

Residential pumps are marketed through two primary distribution channels. The “Zoeller” brand
name products are distributed through plumbing wholesalers to the professional market place.
Zoeller added a retail line of pumnps under the Hil.o name in 1983 to serve the do-it-yourself market.

* The HiLo products, which are similar in price and quality to the “Zoeller HilLo” products, are
marketed in retail distribution chains, primarily do-it-yourself retailers. Hilo sales represent about
7% of total sales. : :

Well pumps are sold through two primary distribution channels. The “Flint & Walling” brand
name products are distributed through plumbing wholesalers. The “Star” brand is distributed
through the retail market.

The Company markets through independent manufacturing representatives. The network of
independent manufacturing representatives, in turn, utilizes placement of advertisements for
Company products in industry catalogs as well as relying upon calls to Company customers in regard
to servicing existing products and supplying additional needs of customers. The markets focused
on are the Company’s core plumbing/heating wholesale customers, mass marketers, and home
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(e)

)

hardware centers. Industrial customers are also a focus of the manufacturers representative network.
Compensation for the manufacturers representative utilized by the Company is purely on a
commissions basis.

The Company’s product development and supply forecast are based upon internal assessment of
customer needs and are sensitive to the feedback of customers received both directly and through the -
marketing representatives network. No recent market study has been completed by the Company, other than
an overview in late 1996 of prospects for the future.

The breadth and diversity of the Company’s customers have resulted in the Company not having any
major customer, based upon existing orders, which would constitute 20% or more of the Company’s sales
at any time. Distribution of products is based upon an as-needed order structure from the customers with
no long standing, major supply contract with any one customer.

State the backlog of written firm orders for products and/or services as of a recent date (within the last 90
days) and compare it with the backlog of a year ago from that date.

Asof __6 _/ 30 / 01 0
(a recent date)
As of 6 / 30 / 01 $0

(one year earlier)

Explain the reason for significant variations between the two figures, if any. Indicate what types and amounts
of orders are included in the backlog figures. State the size of typical orders. If the Company’s sales are
seasonal or cyclical, explain.

State the number of the Company’s present employees and the number of employees it anticipates it will have
within the next 12 months. Also, indicate the number by type of employee (i.e., clerical, operations,
administrative, etc.) the Company will use, whether or not any of them are subject to collective bargaining
agreements, and the expiration date(s) of any collective bargaining agreement(s). If the Company’s employees
are on strike, or have been in the past three years, or are threatening to strike, describe the dispute. Indicate
any supplemental benefits or incentive arrangements the Company has or will have with its employees.

LOCATION PRESENT NEXT 12 MONTHS

Louisville Admin./other 89 89

F&W Admin./other _ 75 75
Indiana Admin./other ‘ 5 5

Total Corporate Admin./other 169 169
Louisville Plant 156 156
F&W Plant 100 - ) 95
Indiana Plant 3 32

Total Corporate Plant 286 281

The increases in employees at the Louisville locations are subject to collective bargamning. as well as 136
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of the employees in the Corporate Plant. The current collective bargaining agreements expire on December
1, 2002.

The plant workers who are union employees continue to have good relations with the Company.

No supplemental benefit programs or incentive arrangements are in place for employees other than the
bonuses and profit sharing plan currently in place.

(g) Describe generally the principal properties (such as real estate, plant and equipment, patents, etc.) that the
Company owns, indicating also what properties it leases and a summary of the terms under those leases,
including the amount of payments, expiration dates and the terms of any renewal options. Indicate what
properties that Company intends to acquire in the immediate future, the cost of such acquisitions and the
sources of financing it expects to use in obtaining these properties, whether by purchase, lease or otherwise.

Zoeller Company owns its own pump manufacturing faéility in Louisville, Kentucky on approximately
14.5 acres in a light industrial zone, on Old Miller Lane (facility is approximately 184,000 square feet).

The Company-’s current equipment used in manufacturing of its products consist of machine tools for

- fabricating the products and for warehousing of said products prior to sale. The Company employs no lease
equipment in its manufacturing. The machinery consists of standard metal fabrication, cutting and assembly
operational equipment and ancillary equipment for warehousing and handling of manufactured products.

Zoeller Company, through its subsidiary Lincoln Industries, owns its facility in Booneville, Indiana
which consists of a 30,000 square foot manufacturing facility located on an approximately 6 acre site.

Zoeller Company, through its subsidiary, Flint & Walling, Inc., lease a plant and office building with
approximately 180,000 square footage. The lease is for a term of four (4) years expiring 2004 and the
monthly rent is $22,354.16. Zoeller Company has an option to extend the term for two (2), three-year-
periods. ' ' '

The Company has no immediate plans to acquire other companies or additional property or equipment
in the immediate future.

(h) Indicate the extent to which the Company’s operations depend or are expected to depend upon patents,
copyrights, trade secrets, know-how or other proprietary information and the steps undertaken to secure and
protect this intellectual property, including any use of confidentiality agreements, covenants-not-to-compete
and the like. Summarize the principal terms and expiration dates of any significant license agreements.
Indicate the amounts expended by the Company for research and development during the last fiscal year, the
amount expected to be spent this vear and what percentage of revenues research and development
expenditures were for the last fiscal year.

Although patents do not play a major role in our industry, quality, uniqueness, and innovation do.
Historically our Research and Development expenses have been minimal, however we expect, under a new
program of pure research, that the R&D expenses for the Company will increase slightly. The new research
facility has been completed at the Louisville location at a cost of approximately $500,000.

R&D expenditures for 1999 by the Company were less than 1% of gross sales - approximately $350,000
to $400,000. It is anticipated that an increase in R&D expenditures up to approximately 1.5% to 7% of gross
sales (approximately $1,000,000 to $1,250,000) will occur within the next several years.

(i) If the Company’s business, products, or properties are subject to material regulation (inciuding environmental
regulation) by federal, state, or local governmentai agencies, indicate the nature and extent of regulation and
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its effects or potential effect upon the Company.
No such material regulation.

(j) State the names of any subsidiaries of the Company, their business purposes and ownership, and indicate
which are included in the Financial Statements attached hereto. If not included, or if included but not
consolidated, please explain.

The Zoeller Company has two wholly owned subsidiaries, Lincoln Industries, a plastic molding facility,
located in Booneville, Indiana and Flint & Walling, a pump manufacturing company, Kendallville, Indiana.
Lincoln's sales are approximately 4% of the Company’s consolidated sales, and are made up of
approximately 25% outside sales to other companies and 75% to the Company (in the form of parts used in
Company product lines). Lincoln’s sales results are included in the Company’s consolidated financial
statements. Flint & Walling sales are approximately 33% of Zoeller Company consolidated sales. Purchase
was finalized October 2, 2000. : '

(k) Summarize the material events in the development of the Company (including any material mergers or
acquisitions) during the past five years, or for whatever lesser period the Company has been in existence.
Discuss any pending or anticipated mergers, acquisitions, spin-offs or recapitalizations. If the Company has
recently undergone a stock split, stock dividend or recapitalization in anticipation of this offering, describe
(and adjust historical per share figures elsewhere in this Offering Circular accordingly).

In the last five years, the Zoeller Company has made three asset acquisitions, the HomeGuard Pump
Company, in November 1995 for approximately $240,000, Aquanot in January 1998 for approximately
$1,500,000 and Flint & Walling, Inc. in October 2000 for approximately $15,000,000. The source of funds
for HomeGuard was a no interest debt obligation from the former owner of Home Guard that was paid
through payment of $40,000 upon purchase and $40,000 per year for 5 years. The source of funds for
Aquanot was a 5 year debt obligation from the former owner of Aquanot that was paid through payments

" over § years. The Flint & Walling acquisition required approximately a $7.5 million dollar, five-year-term,
debt obligation. )

At the end of 1996 Zoeller Company undertook to: (i) retire Class B stock in existence at that time and
(ii) implement a stock dividend plan through which every owner of one share of Class A voting stock would
receive two shares of Class Z (non-voting) stock. The reason for the retirement of the Class B stock was that
it had a repurchase preference associated with it that was no longer needed. Classes A and B were initially
created when a change in ownership within the family necessitated that certain stockholders have a right to
sell their shares back to the Company in certain circumstances. By 1996 the necessity for the difference in
voting shares in regard to resale preference was no longer needed. :

The stock dividend which also was undertaken at the end of 1996 is described elsewhere in this
document. The stock dividend was not undertaken in anticipation of this offering. It was determined at the
end of 1996 that a second class of stock which would not have voting rights would be advantageous to the

. Company in regard to spreading ownership of shares to other parties and allowing greater creativity in estate
planning for owners of Class A securities.

Although the Company 1s not currently, actively seeking acquisitions it will always consider possible
strategic alliances or acquisitions where it feels, in future, that it needs to broaden product appeal and
strengthen its product mix. The Company, generally, supports long term diversification into other related
market areas involving pumping products. The Company does not currently anticipate any mergers,
acquisitions, spin offs or recapitalization.

4. (a) If the Company was not profitable during its last fiscal year, list below in chronological order the event which
in managements, opinion must or should occur or the milestones which in management’s opinion the
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Company must or should reach in order for the Company to become profitable, and indicate the expected
manner of occurrence or the expected method by which the Company will achieve the milestones.

Not applicable - Zoeller Company profitable during last fiscal year.

(b) State the probable consequences to the Company of delays in achieving each of the events or milestones within
the above time schedule, and particularly the effect of any delays upon the Company’s liquidity in view of the
Company’s then anticipated level of operating costs. (See Question Nos. 11 and 12)

Not applicable - Zoeller Company profitable during last fiscal year.

Note: After reviewing the nature and timing of each event or milestone, potential investors should reflect
upon whether achievement of each within the estimated time frame is realistic and should assess the
consequences of delays or failure of achievement in making an investment decision.

OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

If the securities offered are common stock, or are exercisable for or convertible into common stock, the following
factors may be relevant to the price at which the securities are being offered.

-

5. What were net, after-tax earnings for the last fiscal year?
(If losses, show in parenthesis.) Total Shares = 4,147,410

Total $_4.796,156.00 [$_1.156 per share]

6. If the Company had profits, show offering price as a multiple of earnings. Adjust to reflect for any stock splits
or recapitalizations, and use conversion or exercise price in lieu of offering price, if applicable.

Offering Price Per Share | = ~12.97 (total shares =4,147,410)
Net After-Tax Eamings Last Year Per Share (price/earnings multiple)

7. (a) What is the net tangible book value of the Company? (If deficit, show in parenthesis.) For this purpose, net
tangible book value means total assets (exclusive of copyrights, patents, goodwill, research and development
costs and similar intangible items) minus total liabilities.

$27 826.000:00 ($.6.71 per share) [Figures as of 12/31/01]

If the net tangible book value per share is substantially less than this offering (or exercise or conversion) price
per share, explain the reasons for the variation.

(b) State the dates on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities during the last 12 months, the
amount of such securities sold, the number of persons to whom they were sold, and relationship of such
persons to the Company at the time of sale, the price at which they were sold and, if not sold for cash, a concise
description of the consideration. (Exclude bank debt.)

Not applicable — the company has not sold any securities during the last 12 months.
8. (a) What percentage of the outstanding shares of the Company will the investors in this offering have? Assume
exercise of outstanding options, warrants or rights and conversion of convertible securities, if the respective
exercise or conversion prices are at or less than the offering price. Also assume exercise of any options,

warrants or rights and conversions of any convertible securities offered in this offering.)
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If the minimum is sold: /a %

(b) What post-otfering value is management implicitly attributing to the entire Company by establishing the price

per security set forth on the cover page (or exercise or conversion price if common stock is not offered)?
(Total outstanding shares after offering times offering price, or exercise or conversion price if common stock
is-not offered.)

If the maximum is sold: /a
1f the minimum is sold: n/a *

*Same as above, share number will not change.

Note: After reviewing the above, p'otenti:‘ll investors should consider whether or not the offering price (or exercise or

9. (a)

(b)

10. (a)

)

(©)

(d)

conversion price, if applicable) for the securities is appropriate at the present stage of the Company’s development.
USE OF PROCEEDS
The following table sets forth the use of the proceeds from this offering:

The Zoeller Company will receive no proceeds from this offering. This Continuous or Delayed Regulation A filing
was initiated to provide the affiliates of the Company listed in Item 1(g) of Part I with the opportunity to sell their
individual shares of Zoeller stock.

If there is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Company may use the proceeds of the offering,
describe the order of priority in which the proceeds set forth above in the column OIf Maximum Sold will be used.

Not applicable.

Note:  After reviewing the portion of the offering allocated to the payment of offering expenses, and to the immediate

©  payment to management and promoters of any fees, reimbursements, past salaries or similar payments, a

potential investor should consider whether the remaining portion of his investment, which would be that part
available for future development of the Company’s business and operations, would be adequate.

If material amounts of funds from sources other than this offering are to be used in conjunction with the proceeds from
this offering, state the amounts and sources of such other funds, and whether funds are firm or contingent. If contingent,

explain.
Not applicable.

If any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge indebtedness, describe the terms of such indebtedness,
including interest rates. If the indebtedness to be discharged was incurred within the current or previous fiscal year,
describe the use of proceeds of such indebtedness.

Not applicable.

If any material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets, other than in the ordinary course of business, briefly
describe and state the cost of the assets and other material terms of the acquisitions. If the assets are to be acquired from
officers, directors, employees or principal stockholders of the Company or their associates, give the names of the persons
from whom the assets are to be acquired and set forth the cost to the Company, the method followed in determining the
cost, and any protfit to such persons.

Not applicable.

If any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer, director, emplovee or stockholder for services already
rendered, assets previously transferred, or monies loaned or advanced, or otherwise, explain:
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Not applicable - no amount will be uséd to reimburse any officer, director, employee or stockholder.

11. Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next 12 months any cash flow or liquidity problems
and whether or not it is in default or in breach of any note, loan, lease or other indebtedness or financing arrangement
requiring the Company to make payments. Indicate if a significant amount of the Company’s trade payables have not been
paid within the stated trade term. State whether the Company is subject to any unsatisfied judgments, lieas or settlement
obligations and the amounts thereof. Indicate the Company’s plans to resclve any such problems.

The Zoelier Company does not have or anticipate any cash flow problems. The Company has no sign of trade
payables that have not been paid and the Company is not subject to any unsatisfied judgements.

12. Indicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Company’s cash requirements for the next 12 months, and
whether it will be necessary to raise additional funds. State the source of additional funds, if known.

Not applicable.
If any substantial portion of the proceeds has not been allecated for particular purposes, a statement to that effect as one of the
Use of Net Proceeds categories should be included together with a statement of the amount of proceeds not so allocated and a
footnote explaining how the Company expects to employ such funds not so allocated.
CAPITALIZATION
13. Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date (adjusted to reflect any subsequent stock
splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations or refinancings) and as adjusted to reflect the sale of the minimum and maximum

amount of securities in this offering and the use of the net proceeds therefrom:

Amount Outstanding

as of: : As Adjusted
: 6/30/01 (date) ’ Minimum Maximum
Debt: A
Short-term debt (average interest rate_9.5 %) $__ 233437 3 $
Long-term debt (average interest rate _9.5 %) - §.3.526.919 3 $
Total debt . - $.3.760.356 3 $
Stockholdets equity (deficit): '
Preferred stock - par or stated value (by
class of preferred in order of preferences)
b § 3
3 3 3
§ 3 3
Common stock - par or stated value $__602975 §__602.975 3__ 602975
Additional paid in capital 3 S $
Retained earnings (deficit) $26.227.656 - $26.227.656 $26.227.656
Total stockholders equity (deficit) $30.500.087 $30,500.087 $30,500.087
Total Capitalization $34.260.443 $34.260.443 $34,260.,443
3 8 3
Number of preferred shares authorized to be outstanding: No preferred stock issued.

Number of common shares authorized: _1,500.000 voting Class A common shares and 18.300.000 non-voting Class Z
common shares shares. Par or stated value per share, if any: $_no par value

Number of common shares reserved to meet conversion requirements or for the issuance upon exercise of options,
warrants or rights: -0= shares.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
14. The securities being offered hereby are: 1-A pg.0042




Common Stock - Either voting (Class A), non-voting (Class Z) or both (in indicated amounts) may be sold by affiliated shareholders
named below:

The shareholders potentially offering shares under this Regulation A filing, the number of shares that they may offer and the total price
thereof are listed below: ,

Securities that may Proposed Sales
be sold under Reg. A Price @ $26.00
NAME (Affiliates, Control Group not listed) CLASS A | CLASSZ | CLASSA | CLASSZ

1. D. Fleming 0] 20008 018 52000
2. R. Ragland | 0 1,000 | 3 0|3 26000
3. J. Zoeller 0 5,000 | § 0 |§ 130,000 |-
4. K. E. Zoeller 0 1,000 | § 018 26000

' 5. G. A. Dueffert & S. M. Dueffert 0| 6,964 | $ 0|3 181,064
6. M. Babrowski 0 64 1§ 018§ 1,664
7. Barr Schular 0 0- b$ | 018§ 0
8. M. H. Palmer and K. Palmer Jt 0| 400 | $ 0]$ 10400
9. C.F. Bailey 0 1,000 | $ 018 26,000
10. B. Zoeller 0 1,000 | § 03 26,000
11. Raymond P. Zoeller 0 16,000 | $ 01]3% 416,000
12. Robert F. Zoeller Trust 0 2,500 1 % 089S 65,000V
13. C. W. Zoeller Trust 0 9.837 1§ 03§ 255762

» 14. Zoeller Family Limited Partnership 0} 10,927 $. 0S8 284,102
15. Edward Grant 0 018 018 0
6. Dale W. Dodrill 0 03 0]s 0|

| Grand Total 0| 57692 { § 0 [ 81.499.992

15. These securities have:

Class A ' Class Z

Cumulative Voting Rights Yes No Voting Rights
Other Special Voting Rights - None None

Preemptive rights to purchase . Yes Yes*

in new issues of shares from their class

Preference as to dividends or * None None

interest

‘Preference upon liquidation None ‘ ' None

*The Articles of Incorporation of the Company provide that shareholders of Class A shares shall have
preemptive rights in regard to the issuance of additional Class A shares and Class Z shareholders shall have
the preemptive right in regard to issuance additioral of Class Z sharés. If the Company decides to issue
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additional shares of Class A or Class Z stock, the current shareholders of those classes will be provided a
fair and reasonable opportunity to exercise a right to acquire proportional amounts of the new issue of said
shares of whichever class of securities they currently own, in proportion to their current ownership in said

~ class. Inregard to exercise of the preemptive right by either a Class A shareholder or a Class Z shareholder,
any such exercise is subject to the approval of a majority vote of the holders of that class of shares. This
preemptive right means that current owners of shares of either class will keep their pro rata ownership status,
unless they determine to sell. Possibility change in control of the Company is lessened.

A shareholder can, of course, waive his preemptive right by written notification to the Company. The preemptive rights
granted to shareholders of each class do not cover shares issued as compensation to directors, officers, agents or
employees of the corporation or shares issued to satisfy option rights which may be created to provide compensation
to directors, officers, agents or employees or in the case of shares sold otherwise than for money (as provided in Section
27(b).6-300 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes.

16. Are the securities convertible? [ ]Yes [x]No
If so, state conversion price or formula.
Date when conversion become effective: [/
Date when conversion expires: [/

17. (a) If securities are notes or other types of debt securities:

Not Applicable - the securities are not notes or other types of debt securities.

(1) What is the interest rate? %
If interest rate is variable or multiple rates, describe: __N/A

(2) What is the maturity date? [/
If serial maturity dates, describe: _N/A

(3) Is there a mandatory sinking fund? [ ]Yes [ ]No
- Describe: __N/A :

(4) Is there a trust indenture? [ ]Yes [x]No
Name, address and telephone number of Trustee

(5) Are the securities callable or subject to redemption? [ 1Yes [ 1 No ‘
Describe, including redemption prices: ___N/A

(6) Are the securities collateralized by real or personal property? [ ]Yes [ ]No Describe:_N/A

(7) If these securities are subordinated in right of payment of interest or principal, explain the terms of such
subordination. N/A

How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is senior to the securities in right of payment of interest
or principal? $_N/A

How much indebtedness shares in right of payment on an equivhlent (pari passu) basis? $_N/A
How much indebtedness is junior (subordinated) to the securities? $__N/A

{b) If notes or other types of debt securities are being offered and the Company had earnings during its last fiscal year, show
the ratio of earnings to fixed charges on an actual and pro forma basis for that fiscal year. “Earnings” mean pretax
income from continuing operations plus fixed charges and capitalized interest. “Fixed charges” means interest (including

~ capitalized interest), amortization of debt discount, premium and expense, preferred stock dividend requirements of
majority owned subsidiary, and such portion of rental expense as can be demonstrated to be representative of the interest
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18.

19.

20.

factor in the particular case. The pro forma ratio of earnings to fixed charges should include incremental interest expense
as a resuit of the offering of the notes or other debt securities. N/A - the securities are not notes or other types of debt

securities.
Last Fiscal Year
Actual Pro Forma
Minimum Maximum
“Earnings” = _N/A_

“Fixed Charges”

If no eamings
show “Fixed Charges” only

Note:  Care should be exercised in interpreting the significance of the ratio of earnings to fixed charges as a measure of the
CeoverageT of debt service, as the existence of earnings does not necessarily mean that the Company’s liquidity at
any given time will permit payment of debt service requirements to be timely made. See Question Nos. 11 and 12.
See also the Financial Statements and especially the Statement of Cash Flows.

~Not applicable.
If securities are Preference or Preferred stock: Not applicable - securities offered are not preference or preferred stock.
Are unpaid dividends cumulative? [ ] Yes [x]No
Are securities callable? [ 1Yes {x]No

Explain:

Note:  Attach to this Offering Circular copies or a summary of the charter, bylaw or contractual provision or document that
gives rise to the rights of holders of Preferréd or Preference Stock, notes or other securities being offered.

1f securities are capital stock of any type, indicate restrictions on dividends under loan or other financing arrangements or
otherwise: None.

Current amount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit must be first made up, show deficit in parenthesis):
$18,204,451.00 (Constituting the retained earnings of the Company which will be available of dividends when, and if, declared, after
subtracting short and long term deficit of $8,249,460.)

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Due to the fact that the Zoeller Company will receive no proceeds from this filing or the subsequent sale of any of the securities

offered by certain shareholders, there is no plan of distribution. The intention of this filing is to allow any of the listed affiliates of the
Company (see Question 14), who wishes to sell his or her individually owned stock in the Zoeller Company to sell such under the
Regulation A filing, pursuant to the requirements of Regulation A. Each such shareholder will notify Zoeller Company before he or she
utilizes this Regulation A filing exemption. Each shareholder will either identify a third party purchaser and the number of such securities
to be scld or indicate to the Company the number of securities he or she has informed with a broker other administrative agent (or placed
with them) for potential sale .

21.

The selling agents (that is, the persons selling the securities as agent for the Company for a commission or other compensation)
in this offering are: Not Applicable. '

Name: Name:
Address: Address:
Telephone No.: () Telephone No.: ()
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23.

26.

27.

. Describe any compensation to selling agents or finders, including cash, securities, contracts or other consideration, in addition

to the cash commission set forth as a percent of the offering price on the cover page of this Otfering Circular. Also indicate
whether the Company will indemnify the selling agents or finders against liabilities under the securities laws. (CFinders are
persons who are compensation act as intermediaries in obtaining selling agents or otherwise making introductions in
furtherance of this offering.) Not apphcable

Describe any material relationships between any of the selling agents or finders and the Company or its management.

Not applicable.

Note:  After reviewing the amount of compensation to the selling agents or finders for selling the securities, and the nature
of any relationship between the selling agents or finders and the Company, a potential investor should assess the
extent to which it may be appropriate to rely upon any recommendation by the selling agents or finders to buy the
securities. ‘

. If this offering is not being made through selling agents, the names of persons at the Company through which this offering

is being made: Not applicable. Sale is being made by individual shareholders listed in Question 14.
Name: V Name:

Address: Address:

Telephone No.: () : Telephone No.: ()

If this offering is limited to a special group, such as employees of the Company, or is limited to a certain.number of individuals
(as-required to qualify under Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code) or is subject to any other limitations, describe the .
limitations and any restrictions on resale that apply:

This Regulation A filing is solely for resale of Cornpany securities by affiliates of the Company, as listed above
at Question 14. It is not directed at a specific group of purchasers to the Company’s knowledge.

Will the certificates bear a legend notifying holders of such restrictions? []Yes [x]No

(a) Name, address and telephone number of independent bank or savings and loan association or other similar depository
institution acting as escrow agent if proceeds are escrowed until minimum proceeds are raised:

Not applicable - no escrow agent.

(b) Date at which funds will be returned by escrow ageqt if minimum proceeds are not raised:
Not applicable.

Will interest on proceeds during escrow period be paid to investors? []Yes [x]No

Explain the nature of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding shares, and when these restrictions will terminate, if
this can be determined: ‘

There will be no resale restrictions on the securities offered hereunder.
Note: Equity investors should be aware that unless the Company is able to complete a further public offering or the

Company is able to be sold for cash or merged with a public «.omp.lnv that their investment in the Company may be
illiquid indefinitely.

DIVIDENDS, DISTRIBUTIONS AND REDEMPTIONS

. If the Company has within the last five years paid dividends, made distributions upon its stock or redeemed any securities,
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plain how much and when:

A. Dividends Paid 1996-2001;

FOURTH QUARTER

ZOELLER COMPANY
STOCK DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION
1996-2001
OUTSTANDING DECLARED TOTAL | TYPE OF DIVIDEND
DESCRIPTION SHARES DIVIDEND/SHARES PAID REG SPEC

FIRST QUARTER 1,129,417.0 0.09 101,647.53 0.09 0.00
SECOND QUARTER 1,124,583.0 0.09 101,212.92 0.09 0.00
THIRD QUARTER 1,124,558.0 0.09 101,210.22 0.09 0.00
FOURTH QUARTER 3,372.674.0 | 026 |  877.155.24 0.03 0.23
FIRST QUARTER 3,373,674.0 0.04 134,946.96 0.04 0.00
SECOND QUARTER 3,110,686.0 0.04 124,427.44 0.04 0.00
THIRD QUARTER 3,110,686.0 0.04 124,427.44 0.04 0.00
FOURTH QUARTER 3,110,686.0 0.38 | 1.182.060.68 | 0.04 0.34
FIRST QUARTER 3,110,686.0 0.05 155,534.30 0.05 0.00
' SECOND QUARTER 3,110,686.0 0.05| 15553430 0.05 0.00
THIRD QUARTER 3,110,686.0 0.05 155,535.30 0.05 0.00
FOURTH QUARTER 4,147.410.0 0.30 | 1.244223.00 0.04 0.26
FIRST QUARTER 4,147,410.0 0.05 207,370.50 0.05 0.00
SECOND QUARTER 4,147,410.0 0.05 207,370.50 0.05 | 0.00
THIRD QUARTER 4,147,410.0 0.05 207,370,.50 0.05 0.00
FOURTH QUARTER 4,147.410.0 0.21 $70.956.10 0.05 0.16
FIRST QUARTER / 4,147,410.0 0.06 248,844.60 0.06 0.00
SECOND QUARTER 4,147,410.0 0.06 248,844.60 0.06 0.00
THIRD QUARTER 4,147,410.0 | 0.06 248,844.60 0.06 0.00
FOURTH QUARTER 4,147.410.0 0.29 | 1202.748.90 0.06 0.23
' FIRST QUARTER 4,147,410.0 0.07 290,318.70 0.07 0.00
SECOND QUARTER 4,147,410.0 0.07 290,318.70 0.07 0.00

THIRD QUARTER : .

B. Tender Offer: Company Tender Offer effective May 5, 1997, resulted in 8,248 shares of Class A and 254,740 shares
of Class Z being purchased from shareholders (all shareholders were solicited). Total value of tender offer was

$2,958,615.00 ($11.25 per share).

iief Executive Officer:”’

me: _John A, Zoeller

$9.383.394.43

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY

Title:

CEQ.

Age:

i
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30.

31.

Office Street Address: ‘. Telephone No.: (502)_778-2731
3649 Cane Run Road.. Lou., XY 40211-1961

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities.
Zoeller Company Secretary since 17982, Director since 1982; Zoeller Company Operations Coordination Manager.

Education (degrees, SChO(;lS, and dates): University of Louisville (BA (1979)), Licensed Professional Engineer (1982).

Also a Director of the Company [x] Yes []No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time:

Chief Operating Officer: Title: President

Name: Bobbv M. Ragland Age: 61

Ot"ﬁce Street Address: Telephone No.: (502) 778-2731
3649 Cane Run Rd., Lou. KY'40211-1961

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities.
Zoeller Company Vice President. ’

Education (degrees, schools, and dates): 1963 University of Louisville no degree/licensed industrial engineer in State
of Kenrucky
Also a Director of the Company (x] Yes [ ] No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: Full time.

Chief Financial Officer: Title: _Vice President, Controller
Name: _Edward Grant Age: 54
Office Street Address: _ Telephone No.: (502)778-2731 (ext, §206)

3649 Cane Run Rd., Lou. KY 40211-1961

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of)ob responsibilities.
Controller for Zoeller Company since 1978.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates): BA University of South 1967, MBA University of Kentucky 1969.

"Also a Director of the Company []1Yes [x]No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: Full time.

. Other Key Personnel:

(A) Name: Gregorv A, Dueffert Age: __ 33
Title: _Vice President/Secretarv
Office Street Address: Telephone No.: (502)_778-2731

31649 Cane Run Rd.. Lou. KY 40211-1961
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Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities.
Assistant Secretary in 1987, .

Education (degrees, schools, and dates):
BS in Engineering Management/Mechanical Engineering University of Louisville - 1975.

Also a Director of the Company []Yes [x]No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time:

(B) Name: Kenneth E. Zoeller Age: 54

Title: Vice President/Treasurer

Office Street Address: Telephone No.: (502)778-2731
3649 Cane Run Rd., Lou., KY 40211-1961

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities.
Vice President

Education (degrees, schools, and dates):

Certificate of Technology in Mechanical Engineering, University of Louisville (1972), BS, Business Admuinistration
University of Louisville (1980).

Also a Director of the Company []1Yes [x]No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: Full time.

(C) Name: Charles F. Bailey Age: 45

Title: _Vice President

Office Street Address: Telephone No.: (502) 778-2731
3649 Cane Run Rd., Lou, KY 40211-1961

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities.
Vice President. Previous title was Production Manager.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates):
University of Louisville (1976), Bachelor of Science of Commerce, major in business, minor in marketing.
Also a Director of the Company []Yes [x]No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: Full time.

The term “key personnel” means persons such as vice presidents, production managers, sales managers, or research scientists and
similar persons, who are not included above, but who make or are expected to make significant contributions to the business of
the Company, whether as employees, independent contractors, consultants or otherwise.
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33.

34.

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

Number of Directors: _9_ If Directors are not elected annually, or are elected under a voting trust or other arrangement,
explain: .

Information concerning outside or other Directors (i.e. those not described above):

A) Name: _Sharon M. Dueffert Age: 45
g1

Title: Director

Office Street Address: ’ Te'lephone No.: (502)778-2731
3649 Cane Run Rd., Lou., KY 40211-1961

Name of employ@{:les and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities.
Education (degrees, s/c) ools, and dates):
Mrs. Dueffert graduated with honors from University of Louisville, May 1981 with a Bachelor of Science of
Commerce Degree. Mrs. Dueffert’s major is in Marketing. She has worked for Zoeller thirteen years in a variety of
areas. She has also served on the Board of Directors for Holy Cross High School for six years, two of which she was

Chairman. She has also been a Girl Scout leader for eight years.

(B) Name: Mitchell H. Palmer Age: 47

Title: _Director

Office Street Address: "~ Telephone No.: (502)778-2731
3649 Cane Run Rd., Lou.. KY 40211-1961

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities.
Education (degrees, schools, and dates):

Mr. Palmer is a Centified Public Accountant and is Secretary and Treasurer of Eminence Speaker Corporation, a
manufacturer of loudspeakers. Prior to his joining Eminence Speaker in 1993, he had been in public accounting for 19
years. Mr. Palmer received a Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting from Murray State University in 1973. He
currently serves on the Board of Directors of the Louisville Advanced Technology Council and the ~ Kentucky
Technology Service. :

(C) Name: Barr Schuler : Age: 33

Title: _Director

Office Street Address: , _Telephone No.: (502) 778-2731
3649 Cane Run Rd.. Lou. KXY 40211-1961

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities.
Education (degrees, schools, and dates):

Mr. Schuler is retired from Thomas Induswies, Inc. after 32 years of service. Mr. Schuler served as Vice President
and Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer, and Senior Vice President Corporate Development and Acquisitions. He has
been on the Board of Directors of Jefferson Banking Company since 1994. He is a graduate of Xavier University with
a B.S.B.A. degree.
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(D) Name: Bruce E. Zoeller Age: 46

Title: _Director

Office Street Address: Telephone No.: (502).778-2731
3649 Cane Run Rd., Tou. . K¥Y 40211-1961

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities.
Education (degrees, schools, and dates):
Mr. Zoeller is the President of D.P. Specialists, Inc., a firm providing custom programming and computer support
to local companies for eight and one-halt years. He completed a B.S. degree in Business Computer Technology in 1985

at University of Louisville Speed School. Bruce is a member of two business advisory groups in Louisville.

(E) Name: Raymond P. Zoeller Age: 3]

Title: _Director

- Office Street Address: Telephone No.: (502)778-2731

3649 Cane Run Rd., Lou., KY 40211-1961

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job respensibilities.
Education (degrees, schools, and dates): -
Mr. Zoeller, a graduate of University of Louisville Business School, majored in Finance. He is currently working

. as a New Product Manager for Zoeller Company. He has served on the Board since 1989 and has worked at the
Company since 1992 in several different departments.

(F) Name: Dale W. Dodrill Age: 57

- Title: _Durector

Office Street Address: Telephone No.; (502)778-2731
3649 Cane Run Rd.. Lou, KY 40211-1961 :

- Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities.
Education (degrees, schools, and dates):

Mr. Dodrill is currently the president of Thomas Transportation Group, Inc. which is a startup flatbed freight
service. Prior to joining Thomas Transportation Group, he was Chairman, President and C.E.O. of American Synthetic
Rubber Corporation, where he was employed for 17 years. Mr. Dodrill received his MSIE from West Virginia
University in 1968 and his BSIE from West Virginia University in 1966.

(G) Name: Donald R. Fleming i Age: 66

Title: _Chairman of the Board of Directors

Office Street Address: Telephone No.: (502)_778-2731

3649 Cane Run Rd., Lou., KY 40211-1961

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job responsibilities.

Zoeller Company President and C.0.0. pricr years.
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University of Lowsville, BS 1971,

. 35. (a) Have any of the Otficers or Directors ever worked for or managed a company (inéluding a separate subsidiary or division
of a larger enterprise) in the same business as the Company? -
[1Yes [x]No Expiain:

(b) None of the Officers, Directors or other key personnel have ever worked for or managed a company in the same business

or industry as the Company or in a related business or industry.

(¢) .The Company is currently operating,
(d) None of the Company’s key personnel are consultants or o'ther independent contractors.

{e) If the Company has key man life insurance policies on any of its Officers, Directors or key personnel, explain, including
the names of the persons insured, the amount of insurance, whether the insurance proceeds are pavable to the Company
and whether there are arrangements that require the proceeds to be used to redeem securities or pay benefits to the estate
of the insured person or a surviving spouse.

The Company owns a $1 million split dollar life insurance policy on Robert F. Zoeller. Mr. Zoeller is no longer
an officer or director of the Company. Proceeds are payable to the Company. -

36. If a petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was filed by or against the Company or its Otficers,
Directors or other Key personnel, or a receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer was appointed by a court for the business or
property of any such persohs, or any partnership in which any of such persons was a general partner at or within the past five

years, or any corporation or business association of which any such person was an executive officer at or within the past five years,

set forth below the name of such persons, and the nature and date of such actions. Not applicable.

Note:  After reviewing the information concerning the background of the Company’s Officers, Directors and other key
personnel, potential investors should consider whether or not these persons have adequate background and experience
to develop and operate this Company and to make it successful. In this regard, the experience and ability of
management are often considered the most significant factors in the success of a business.

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

- 37. Principal owners of the Company (those who beneficially own directly or indirectly 10% or more of the common and preferred
stock presently outstanding) starting with the largest common stockholder. Include separately all common stock issuable upon

. conversion of convertible securities (identifying them by asterisk) and show average price per share as if conversion has
occurred. Indicate by footnote if the price paid was for a consideration other than cash and the nature of any such

consideration.
Record Owners of 10% or more of any class of Zoeller (fompany Equity Securities™®
' (As of 7/13/01) :
Class A Stock Class Z Stock
Name _ # Yo # % . # - %
Robert F. Zoeller Trustee of RFZ Reve Trust Dated .
5/29/96 ‘ 251,770 1692 | 31,596 1.19 | 283,366 | 6.83
Clara W. Zoeller Trustee of CWZ Revc Trust Dated
5/29/96 _ 118,549 7.97 | 240,056 9.03 | 358,605 3.65
Zoeller Family Limited Partnership 0 0 | 266,666 10.03 | 266,666 | 10.03
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Beneficial Owners of 10% or more of any class of Zoeiler Company Equity Securities (as of 7/13/01)*

Class A Stock Class Z Stock
Name o % ” % | v
Robert F. Zoeller Trustee of RFZ Reve Trust Dated
5/29/96 251,770 16.92 31,596 1.19 | 283,366 6.83
- Clara W, Zoeller Trustee of CWZ Reve Trust Dated :
5/29/96 118,549 7.97 | 240,056 9.03 | 358,605 8.63
Zoeller Family Limited Partnership 0 0| 266,666 10.03 | 266,666 | 10.03

- *Although figures on the two Trusts set forth above show ownership under 10% individually, the fact that R.F. Zoeller and
C.W. Zoeller are married may be deemed to create a sufficient control factor so as to result in influence by either or both on the
combined shares (or some portion thereof).

As to these owners:

Office Street Address: 3649 Cane Run Rd. . Tou, KY 40211-1961
Telephone No.: (502) 778-2731

Principal occupation: Retired

38. Number of shares beneficially owned by Officers and Directors as a group (including the controlled group of each; i.e. stocks
owned by spouses and minor children); ’
Before offering: _781.918 shares (_18.85 % of total outstandmg)
After offering: a) Assuming minimum securities sold: shares ( % of total outstanding)
b) Assuming maximum securities sold: __34,423 shares {_83 % of total outstanding)

(Assume all options exercised and all convertible securities converted.)
MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS, TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

39. (a) If any of the Officers, Directors, key personnel or principal stockholders are related by blood or marriage, please
describe.1. Robert F. Zoeller - Principal Stockholder (retired President and CEO) Father
2. Clara W. Zoeller - Principal Stockholder - Mother

Bruce E. Zoeller - Director - Son/Brother

Sharon Zoeller Dueffert - Director - Daughter/Sister

Johin A. Zoeller - Director and CEO - Son/Brother

Raymond P. Zoeller - Director - Son/Brother

Gregory A. Dueffert - Vice President/Secretary - Son-in-Law/Brother-in-Law

Kenneth E. Zoeller - Vice President/Treasurer - Nephew

I I N e

(b) If the Company has made loans to or is doing business with any of its Officers, Directors, key persomiel or 10%
stockholders, or any of their relatives (or any entity controlled directly or indirectly by any such persons) within the last
two years, or proposes to do so within the future, explain. (This includes sales or lease of goods, property or services to
or from the Company, employment or stock purchase contracts, etc.) State the principal terms of any significant loans,
agreements, leases, financing or other arrangements.

Not applicable.
(c) If any of the Company’s Ofﬁc'ers, Directors, key personnel or 10% stockhoelders has guaranteed or co-signed any of the
Company’s bank debt or other obligations, including any indebtedness to be retired from the proceeds of this otfering,
explain and state the amounts invelved. Not applicable.

40. (a) List all remuneration by the Compimy to Officers, Directors and key persounnel for the last fiscal vear:
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41.

43.

44,

Payroll W2 Mileage W2 Total W2's

Mileage W2
Don Fleming 251169.23 1968.63 253137.86
Bob Ragland 205979.07 3743.88 209722.95
John Zoeller 189598.22 906.94 190505.16
Greg Dueffert 141646.20 1466.34 143112.54
Ken Zoeller 170288.97 _ 740.04 171029.01
Ed Grant , 124715.42 1687.51 126402.93
Mike Babrowski - 135684.60 2356.00 © 138040.60
Frank Bailey 89192.98 0.00 89192.98

(b) If remuneration is expected to change or has been unpaid in prior years, explain: No change expected.
(¢) If any employment agreements exist or are contemplated, describe: No Employment Agreements exist or are contemplated.

(a) Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock purchase agreements, stock options, warrants
or rights: __No shares (__0__ % of total shares to be outstanding after the completion of the offering if all securities
sold, assuming exercise of options and conversion of convertible securities). Indicate which have been approved by
shareholders. State the expiration dates, exercise prices and other basic terms for these securities:  None.

(b) Number of common shares subject to issuance under existing stock purchase or option plans but not vet covered by
outstanding purchase agreements, options or warrants: 0 shares.None.

(¢) Describe the extent to which future stock purchase agreements, stock options, warrants or rights must be approved by
shareholders.  None. : :

. If the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key personnel, describe any arrangements to assure that these

persons will remain with the Company and not compete upon any termination:  No arrangement of this nature with key
personnel.

Note:  After reviewing the above, potential investors should consider whether or not the compensation to management and
other key personnel directly or indirectly, is reasonable in view of the present stage of the Company’s development.

LITIGATION

Describe any past, pending or threatened litigation or administrative action which has had or may have a material effect upon
the Company’s business, financial condition, or operations, including any litigation or action involving the Company’s
Officers, Directors or other key personnel. State the names of the principal parties, the nature and current status of the
matters, and amounts involved. Give an evaluation by management or counsel, to the extent feasible, of the merits of the
proceedings or litigation and the potential impact on the Company’s business, financial condition, or operations.” No such
material litigation.

FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

If the Company is an S corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and it is anticipated that any sighiﬁc:int tax
benefits will be available to investors in this offering, indicate the nature and amount of such anticipated tax benefits and the
material risks of their disallowance. Also, state the name, address and telephone number of any tax advisor that has passed
upon these tax benefits. Attach any opinion or description of the tax consequences of an investment in the securities by the
tax advisor. The Company is not an S corporation,

Name of Tax Advisor:
Address:
Telephone Na.: I

Note: Potential investors are encouraged to have their own personal tax consultant contact the tax advisor to review details
of the tax benefits and the extent that the benefits would be available and advantageous to the particular investor.
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MISCELLANEOUS FACTORS

43. Describe any other materiai factors, either adverse or favorable, that will or could affect the Company or its business (for
example, discuss any defaults under major contracts, any breach of bylaw provisions, etc.) or which are necessary to make
any other information in this Otfering Circuiar not misleading or incomplete. None.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
46. The 1999 and 2000 audited financial statements are attached.
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF CERTAIN RELEVANT FACTORS

47, 1f the Company’s financial statements show losses from operations, explain the causes underlying these losses and what steps
the Company has taken or is taking to address these causes.  Not applicable.

48. Describe any trends in the Company’s historical operating results. Indicate any changes now occurring in the underlying
economics of the industry or the Company’s business which, in the opinion of Management, will have a significant impact
(either favorable or adverse) upon the Company’s results of operations within the next 12 months, and give a rough estimate
of the probable extent of the impact, if possible.

The acquisition of Flint & Walling, finalized October 2, 2000, will broaden Zoeller Company’s line of products into
the potable water industry. The earnings per share should go up over the next 12 months.

There are no current changes in the underlying economics of the industry.

49. If the Company sells a product or products and has had significant sales during its last fiscal year, state the existing gross
margin (net sales less cost of such sales as presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles) as a
percentage of sales for the last fiscal year: 32 _%. Whatis the anticipated gross margin for next year of operations?
Approximately _ 32 %. If this is expected to change, explain. Also, if reasonably current gross margin figures are available
for the industry, indicate these figures and the source or sources from which they are obtained.

50. Foreign sales as a pei‘cent of total sales for the last fiscal year:___ 2 %. Domestic government sales as a percent of total
domestic sales for last fiscal year: %. Explain the nature of these sales, including any anticipated changes:

Foreign sales are made only to Canada and Korea. Products sold to foreign purchasers are consistent with domestic
products. It is not anticipated that any significant changes will occur in regard to foreign sales or domestic government
sales.

Part F/S

" The following financial statements of the issuer, or the issuer and its predecessors or any businesses to which the issuer is a
successor shall be tiled as part of the offering statement and included in the otfering circular which is distributed to investors.

Such financial statements shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP in the United
States. If the issuer is a Canadian company, a reconciliation to GAAP in the United States shall be filed as part of the financial
statements. .

Issuers which have audited financial statements because they prepare them for other purposes, shall provide them.

The Commission’s Regulation S-X, 17 CFR 210.1 et seq. relating to the form, content of and requirements for financial
statements shall not appiy to the financial statements required by this part, except that if audited financial statements are filed,
the qualifications and reports of an independent auditor shail comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Regulation S-X.

(1) Balance Sheet - as of a date within 90 days prior to filing the offering statement or such longer time, not exceeding 6
months, as the Commission may permit at the written request of the issuer upon a showing of good cause; for filings made
after 90 days subsequent to the issuer’s most recent fiscal year, the balance sheet shall be dated as of the end of the most
recent fiscal year. (Attached at page 30 (including 17 pages))
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
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Deming, Malone, Livesay & Ostroff
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders :
Zoeller Company
Louisville, Kentucky

- We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Zoeller Company and
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2000, and the related consolidated statements of income, retained
earnings, and cash flows for the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. The financial statements of Zoeller Company
and Subsidiary as of December 31, 1999, were audited by other auditors whose report dated February
25, 2000, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. -

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Zoeller Company and Subsidiaries as of December 31,
2000, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in conforrmty
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

&Wg, ollos T # Ay

Louisville, Kentucky
February 7, 2001
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Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Zoeller Company:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Zoeller Company and subsidiary (the
Company) as of December 31, 1999, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’
equity, and cash flows for the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of

- America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Zoeller Company and subsidiary as of December 31, 1999, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in conformity w1th accounting
prmc1ples generally accepted in the United States of America.

E Pme LiP

Louisville, Kentucky
February 25, 2000
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2000 and 1999

ASSETS 2000 1999
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 7) $ 3,955,473 $ 1,819,591
Short-term investments (Note 7) 6,474,775 9,170,944
Accounts receivable 7,975,908 5,267,536
Inventories (Note 2) 15,432,192 5,840,117
Deferred tax asset (Note 4) 698,000 569,801
Prepaid expenses and other current assets - 250.959 64.726
Total current assets 34.787.307 22.732.715
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, at cost
(Note 3) '
Land 329,255 329,255
Buildings and improvements 6,421,485 5,673,140
Machinery and equipment 7,615,691 6,394,191
Office equipment 2,108,441 1,839,627
Transportation equipment 315.504 220.956
16,790,376 14,457,169
Less accumulated depreciation 8.125.058 - 7.082.602
8.665.318 7.374.567
OTHER ASSETS
Goodwill, less accumulated amortization 1,554,024 790,255
Cash surrender value of life insurance 247.981 223.795
1.802.005 1.014.050

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(U9}

$45.254.630

$£31.121.332
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LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 3)
Accounts payable
Dividends payable
Payroll, payroll taxes and related liabilities
‘Employee bonuses and profit-sharing accruals
Accrued warranty expense
Income taxes payable (Note 4)

Total current liabilities

'LONG-TERM DEBT (Note 3)-
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (Note 4)

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
(Notes 4, 5 and 7)

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (Note 6)
Common stock A, without par value, 1,500,000 shares
authorized;. 1,488,332 shares issued and outstanding
Common stock Z, without par value, 18,500,000 shares
authorized; 2,659,078 shares issued and outstanding
Retained earnings

2000 1999
$ 263,873 8 212360
2,851,852 1,715,631
1,202,749 870,956
1,552,383 1,056,104
2.351,766 1,700,000
802,550 700454
1.439 342.536
9.026.612 6.598.041
8.338.009 '490.042
64.000 144.135
216,360 216,360
386,615 186,615 -
27.223.034 23.286.139
27.826.009 23 880,114

$45.254.630

$31.121.332
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years Ended December 31, 2000 and 1999

Gross sales »
Less freight, discounts, allowances and rebates

| Net sal‘es_
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit
Expenses: |

Selling, general and administrative
Interest

Other income, net
Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes (Note 4)

Net income

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2000 1999
$65,841,999  $59,052,673
4.875.457 4191713
60,966,542 54,860,960
39437374 36.070.727
21.529.168 18.790.233
‘13,607,285 11,648,098
193.599 76.813
13.800.884 11.724.911
983.410 430.203
8,711,694 7,495,525
2.825.516 2.699.369

S 5.886.178

$4.796.156
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS
Years Ended December 31, 2000 and 1999

Balance at December 31, 1998 | | $19,983,050
Net earnings | . 4,796,156
Cash dividends (§0.36/share) ' (1.493.067)

Balanceb at December 51, 1999 , | 23,286,139
Net earnings o 5,886,178
Cash dividends ($0.47/share) ‘ ( 1.949.283)

Balance at December 31, 2000 $27.223 034

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2000 and 1999

-Cash flows from operating activities:
Net eamnings '
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization
Gain on sale of equipment
Deferred income tax benefit
Interest on short-term investments
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase in cash surrender value of life insurance
Increase in accounts payabie
(Decrease) increase in payroll, payroll taxes and related
liabilities
Increase (decrease) in employee bonuses and profit-
sharing accruals
Increase in accrued warranty expense
Change in other current assets and current liabilities, net

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchases of short term investments

Proceeds from sale of short term investments
Purchase of subsidiary (Note 9)

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on long-term debt

Proceeds from long-term debt
Dividends paid

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION IN NOTE 8

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2000

$ 5,886,178

1,124,880
73,085
(14,835)
(208,334)
(594,157)
2,721,446
(2,656,081)
(24,186)
480,476

(455,722)

651,766
39,722
- (484.905)

6,539.333

(1,449,006) -

20,339
(3,400,409)

6,690,735
(12.547.100)

(10.685.441)

(212,360)
8,111,840
(1.617.490)

6.281.990
2,135,882
—1.819.591

a g 4 -

1999

$4,796,156

963,421
60,789
(11,113)
(61,120)
(387,427)
(903,199)
1,527,967
(26,144)
77,867

30,347

(395,000)
129,247
6.705

5.808.496

(1,754,348)
33,272

(5,927,027)
5,502,400

(2.145.703)

(233,187)

(1.866.334)
(2.099.521)

1,563,272
256,319

51819591
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1.  Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of business: ¢

Zoeller Company and subsidiaries are engaged in a single line of business consisting
of manufacturing and selling of pumps on a nationwide basis, primarily to
wholesalers.

Summary of significant accounting policies:
. Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
Zoeller Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Lincoln Industries, Inc.
(Lincoln), and Flint & Walling, Inc. (see Note 9). All significant intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Short-term investments:

Short-term investments include a money market fund and certificates of deposit
with maturities of greater than three months. Short-term investments are reported
at market value with interest income reported in operations as earned.

Accounts receivable:

The Company considers its accounts receivable to be fully collectible;
accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been provided. If amounts
become uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that determination
1s'made.

The Company does not require collateral or other security on accounts receivable.
The credit risk on these accounts is controlled through credit approvals, limits and
monitoring procedures.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Inventories:

Inventories are stated at cost, determined principally on the LIFO (last-in, first-
out) method, which is not in excess of market.

Property, plant and equipment:
Property, plant and equipment include improvements that signiﬁcantl\y add to

productive capacity or extend useful lives. Depreciation is provided primarily on
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Years
Buildings and improvements 15-35
Machinery and equipment 5-10
Office equipment _ 5-10
Transportation equipment 3-5

Goodwill:

Goodwill, which represents the excess of purchase price over fair value of net
assets acquired, is amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected periods
to be benefited, generally 15 years. The Company assesses the recoverability
of this intangible asset by determining whether the amortization of the
goodwill balance over its remaining life can be recovered through
undiscounted future operating cash flows of the acquired operations. - The
amount of goodwill impairment, if any, is measured based on projected
discounted future operating cash flows using a discount rate reflecting the
Company's average cost of funds. The assessment of the recoverability of
goodwill will be impacted if estimated future operating cash flows are not
achieved. ' —

Research and development:

Research and development costs, which aggregated $296,284 and $387,957 in
2000 and 1999, respectively, are charged to expense as incurred.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income taxes:

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss
and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Statement of cash flows:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers all short-
term, highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications:

Certain amounts in the 1999 financial statements have been reclassified to
conform to the 2000 presentation.
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NOTES TO CONSOL.IDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. Inventories

Inventories consist of the following:

2000

1999
Raw materials $ 35,177,759 $2,442,358
Work-in-process 2,700,195 836,057
Finished goods 8.066.731 3.218.238
15,944,685 6,496,653
LIFO reserve (512.493) (656.536)
2 $5.840.117
Note 3. Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following:
12000 1999
* Unsecured note payable to Marcus Engineered
Products in connection with acquisition of
Aquanot, Ltd., payable in monthly installments
of $22,500, including interest at 9.5% with
final payment due December 2002. $ 490,042 $ 702,402
Revolving bank note with interest payable at a rate
based upon the lower of prime or LIBOR (8.0%
at December 31, 2000). The note is unsecured,
but has several restrictive covenants and a final
maturity of June 12, 2005 (see Note 9). 7,547,100
Note payabie to Olid National Bank in monthly
installments of $8,929, beginning in April 2001
with interest at 1.25 below the bank's prime rate
(7.25% at December 31, 2000), with final payment
due in March 2008. The note is secured by real
estate. 564.740
8,601,882 702,402
Less current portion 263.873 212,360
$8.338.009 $ 490,042
1-A pg.0088
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principal payments on long-term debt are as follows:

Year ended December 31, 2002 - $ 328528

2003 77,314

2004 83,110

2005 7,636,439

2006 96,036

Thereafter 116,582
8.338.00

- Note 4. Provision for Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes consists of the following:

2000 1999
Current: :
Federal ' $2.,698,041 $2,425,104
State : 335,809 335,385
Deferred : (208.334) (61.120)

$2.825.516 $2.699.369

Income tax expense differed from the amounts computed by applying the U.S. federal
income tax rate of 34 percent to pretax earnings as a result of the following:

2000 1999
Tax expense computed at federal statutory rates 32,961,976 52,548,479
Increase (decrease) in taxes resulting from:
State income taxes, net of federal
income tax benefit 197,792 187,158
Reduction of prior years’ overaccrual of
federal and state income taxes (350,293) (47,941)
Other . 16.041 11.673
52.825.516 $2.699,369
1-A pg.0069
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 2000 and 1999 are
presented below: ‘

2000 1999
Deferred tax assets:
Accrued self insurance ' $ 81,334 $ 66,546
Accrued vacation 324,462 210,446
Accrued warranties \ 296,703 258,958
Deferred compensation 35.092 61.407
Total gross deferred tax assets 737,591 597,357
Less valuation allowance A - -
Net deferred tax assets 737.591 597.357
Deferred tax liabilities:
Inventories, additional costs for tax
purposes ’ : 39,256 - 27,556
Plant and equipment differences in
depreciation - _64.335 144,135
Net deferred tax liabilities 103.591 171.691
Net deferred tax asset - $634.000 $425.666
Classified as follows: ‘
Current deferred tax asset $698,000 $569,801
Noncurrent deferred tax liability 64.000 144.135
Net deferred tax asset $634.000 $425.666

No valuation allowance for deferred tax assets was required as of December 31, 2000
~ and 1999, nor was there any change in the total valuation allowance for the years ended
December 31, 2000 and 1999. The realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon
the Company generating future taxable income when temporary differences become
deductible. Based upon historical and projected levels of taxable income, management
believes it is more likely than not the Company will realize the benefits of the deductible
differences.
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Note 5.

Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pension and Profit-Sharing Plans

The Company has pension and profit-sharing plans covering union and nonunion
employees who meet minimum age and service requirements.

The pension plan for union employees is a defined benefit plan. The Company makes
annual contributions to the plan equal to the maximum amount deductible for income
tax purposes. Contributions to the plan were $18,583 for 2000 and zero for 1999. The
obligations and related assets of the plan are not significant due to the freezing of
benefits and new participants in 1994 and 1995, respectively.

Pension and profit-sharing contributions for nonunion employees are determined at the
discretion of the Board of Directors. Pension and profit-sharing expenses were
$725,028 and $518,156 for 2000 and 1999, respectively. In addition, the Company
contributes to a 401(k) plan for participating union employees. Such expenses were
$34,662 and $38,373 for 2000 and 1999, respectively.

The Company does not offer any postretirement benefits other than the plans described
above.

Stockholders' Equity

Each class of common stock is subject to the terms of an agreement which establishes,
for that class of stock, the price and terms under which the Company would or must sell
or buy the shares. Beginning in 1990, the Company employed an independent appraisal
firm to determine the price per share to be paid under the terms of this agreement.

Class A shares, which are without par value, do not have to be offered to the Company
prior to outside sale.

In 1999, the Company acted as an intermediary in connection with the purchase of Class
A shares by the profit-sharing plan from various stockholders. Such transactions have
not been reflected as purchases or sales of common stock by the Company.

~ 1-A pg.0071
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Note 7.

Note 8.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED F INANCIAL STATEMENTS

Commitments and Contingencies

AtDecember 31, 2000, various product liability and-other claims arising in the ordinary
course of business were pending. In the opinion of management, such matters will be

‘resolved in the Company's favor or are adequately covered by insurance and no material

loss to the Company will result..

The Company leases a building and land under a noncancellable operating lease with
future minimum rental commitments for years ended December 31 as follows:

2001 $262,250
2002 262,250
2003 262,250
2004 152.979

$939.729

Rent expense for 2000 was $62,024.

The Company has cash accounts insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corboration
up to $100,000. At December 31, 2000, the Company's uninsured cash balances total
approximately $5,875,000. T

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Cash paid dﬁring the year relating to interest expense was $193,599 and $76,813 in 2000

and 1999, respectively. Cash paid during the year relating to income taxes amount to
$3,356,800 and $2,735,000 in 2000 and 1999, respectively.

1-A pg.0072
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Note 9.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Purchase of Subsidiary

In August 2000, the Company acquired all of the assets of Flint & Walling Industries,
Inc. for cash. Zoeller New Corp., Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary, was created to make
the acquisition, and its name was later changed to Flint & Walling, Inc. Results of
operations as a result of this purchase are included in the income statement for the
period of August | to December 31, 2000. The purchase price was approximately $12.5
million. The Company funded the acquisition by borrowing approximately $7.5 million
from its revolving bank note (see Note 3).

The acquisition was treated as a pufchase for accounting purposes. Approximately
$£839,000 of the purchase price was allocated to goodwill. The goodwill is being

amortized over a period of 15 years.

The purchase price was allocated as follows:

Receivables | § 5,429,818
Inventories 6,935,994
Property and equipment 972,129
Goodwill ‘ 836,854
Payables » (1,627,695)
Long-term debt (7.547.100)
Cash paid 5,000,000
~ 1-Apg.0073
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Lig'ut/

Suite 2600
400 West Market Street
Louisville, KY 40202

~ Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Zoeller Company:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Zoeller Company and
subsidiary (the Company) as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the related consolidated
statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. '

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenial
respects, the financial position of Zoeller Company and subsidiary as of December 31, 1999 and
1998, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information included in Schedules 1 and 2 is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

KPre LP

February 25, 2000
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 1999 and 1998

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt (note 3)
Accounts payable
Dividends payable
Payroll, payroll taxes and related liabilities
Employee bonuses and profit sharing accruals
Accrued warranty expense
Income taxes payable (note 4)

Total current hiabilities

Long-term debt (note 3)
Deferred tax liability (note 4)
Stockholders’ equity (note 6):
Common stock A, without par value. 1,500,000 shares authorized;
1,488,332 shares issued and outstanding
Common stock Z, without par value. 18,500,000 shares authorized;
2,659,078 shares 1ssued and outstanding
Retained eamings

Commitments and contingencies (notes 5 and 7)

1999 1998
$ 212,360 233,187
1,715,631 1,637,764
870,956  1,244223
1,056,104 1,025,757
1,700,000 2,095,000
700,454 571,207
342.536 316,158
6,598,041  7,123296
490,042 702,402
144,135 116,119
216,360 216,360
386,615 386,615
23,286,139 19,983,050
23,889,114 20,586,025
$ 31121332 28,527,842
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statements of Income

Years ended December 31, 1999 and 1998

Gross sales
Less freight, discounts, allowances and rebates

Net sales
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit
Expenses:
Selling, general and administrative

Interest
Bonuses, profit sharing and deferred compensation

Other income, net

Earnings before income taxes

Income tax expense (note 4)

Net earnings

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

1999 1998
$ 59,052,673 57,200,667
4,191,713 3,766,960
54,860,960 53,433,707
36070727 34,410,381
18,790,233 19,023,326
9,948,098 9,815,770
76,813 97,171
1,700,000  2,169.500
11,724911 12,082,441
430,203 494,915
7,495,525 7,435,800
2609369 2,624,812
S 4796156 4810988
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

.Years ended December 31, 1999 and 1998

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Depreciation
Amortization
Gain on sale of equipment
Deferred income tax benefit
Interest on short term investments
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
Decrease (increase) in inventories
Increase 1n cash surrender value of life insurance
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase in payroll, payroll taxes and related liabilities
(Decrease) increase in employee bonuses and profit sharing accruals
Increase in accrued warranty expense
Change in other current assets and current liabilities, net

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of Aquanot, Ltd.
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchases of short term investments
Proceeds from sale of short term investments

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments of long-termn debt
Partial shares related to stock split
Dividends paid
Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

6

$

§

1999

1998
4,796,156 4,810,988
- 963,421 757,717
60,789 60,790
(11,113) (23,270)
(61,120) (114,700)
(387,427) (218,423)
(503,199) 748 457
1,527,967 (1,017,682)
(26,144) (20,041)
77,867 (26,876)
30,347 146,712
(395,000) 45,000
129,247 67,067
6,705 (55,530)
5,808,496 5,160,209
— (100,000)
(1,754,348)  (2,475,409)
33,272 28,700
(5,927,027)  (7.259,626)
5,502,400 1,500,000
(2.145,703)  (8,306:335)
(233,187) (215,745)
— (2,313)
(1,866.334)  (1,710,826)
(2,099.521)  (1,928.884)
1,563,272 (5,075,010)
256,319 5,331,329
1,819,591 256,319
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
‘Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 1999 and 1998

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Nature of Business

Zoeller Company and subsidiary (the Company) are engaged in a single line of business
consisting of the manufacturing and selling of pumps on a nat1onW1de basis, primarily to
wholesalers.

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Zoeller Company
and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Lincoln Industries, Inc. (Lincoln).  All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Short Term Investments

Short term investments include a money market fund and certificates of deposit with maturities
of greater than three months. Short term investments are reported at market value with interest
income reported in operations as eamned.

Accounts Receivable

The Company considers its accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance
for doubtful accounts has been provided. If amounts become uncollectxble they will be charged
to operations when that determination is made.

The Company does not require collateral or other security on accounts receivable. The credit
risk on these accounts is controlled through credit approvals, limits and monitoring procedures.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost, determined pnnmpally on the LIFO (last-in, first-out) method,
which is not in excess of market.

Property, Plant and Equz}pmént and Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment include improvements that significantly add to }Sroducfive

capacity or extend useful lives. Depreciation is provided primarily on the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Buildings and improvements 15 to 35 years
Machinery and equipment 5to 10 years
Office equipment 5 to 10 years
Transportation equipment 3 to 5 years

1-A pg.0081
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
Noteé to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 1999 and 1998

Goodwill

Goodwill, which represents the excess of purchase price over fair value of net assets acquired, is
amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected periods to be benefited, generally 15 years.
The Company assesses the recoverability of this intangible asset by determining whether the
amortization of the .goodwill balance over its remaining life can be recovered through
undiscounted future operating cash flows of the acquired operations. The amount of goodwill
impairment, if any, is measured based on projected discounted future operating cash flows using
a discount rate reflecting the Company’s average cost of funds. The assessment of the
recoverability of goodwill will be impacted if estimated future operating cash flows are not
achieved.

Research and Development

Research and development costs, which aggregated $387,957 and $371 968 in 1999 and 1998,
respectively, are charged to expense as incurred.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the furure tax consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets
and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the
enactment date.

Staterients of Cash Flows

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers all short-term highly liquid
investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. -

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expense during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassification
Certain amounts in the 1998 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 1999

presentation.
1-A pg.0082
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 1999 and 1998

Inventories

Inventories consist of the following:

- 1999 1998
Raw materials - § 2,442,358 2,344,719
Work-1in-process 836,057 690,331
Finished goods 3.218.238 5.134.000

.6,496,653 8,169,050
LIFO reserve . (656.536) 6800,966)
| § 5840117 7.368.084
Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following:
1999 1998

Note payable to Marcus Engineered Products in connection with

acquisition of Aquanot, Ltd., payable in monthly installments of

$22,500, including interest at 9.5% with final payment due

December 2002 $ 702,402 895,589
Note payable to Hamgar, Inc. (d/b/a Home Guard Pump), with final

payment due November 17, 1999, payable in annual installments

of $40,000, with no interest stated — . 40,000
| 702,402 935,589

Less current portion \ _(212360)  _ (233.87)
5 490.042 702.402

The Company has obtained a $2,000,000 revolving line of credit (Revolving Note) from a bank with a
variable interest rate equal to the bank’s prime rate. This line of credit expires on April 30, 2000. At
December 31, 1999 and 1998, no amounts were due on the Revolving Note.

1-A pg.0083
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‘ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Dec_cmber 31, 1999 and 1998

Principal payments on long-term debt are as follows:

2000 . ' $ 212,360

2001 : 233,437

2002 256,605
5 702402

Income Taxes"

Income tax expense (benefit) consists of:

1999 1998
Current:
Federal $ 2,425,104 2,432,757
State : 335,385 306,735
Deferred (61,120) (114.700)

$ 2,699,369 2.624.812

Income tax expense differed from the amounts computed by applying the U.S. federal income tax rate
of 34 percent to pretax earnings as a result of the following:

1999 1998
Tax expense computed at federal statutory rates $ 2,548,479 2,528,172
Increase (decrease) in taxes resulting from:
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 187,158 202,458
Reduction of prior years’ overaccrual of federal and state income
taxes (47,941) (123,443)
Other ‘ 11,673 17,625

§ 2.699.369 2.624.812

1-A pg.0084
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
‘Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 1999 and 1998

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 1999 and 1998 are presented below:

1999 1998

Deferred tax assets: »
Accrued self insurance, principally due to accrual for financial
reporting purpoeses b3 66,546 T 64,571
Accrued vacation, principally due to accrual for financial '
Teporting purposes 210,446 198,827
Accrued warranties, amounts not deducted for income tax
purposes _ 258,958 210,075
Deferred compensation 61,407 22,190
Total gross deferred tax assets 597,357 495,663
Less valuation allowance ‘ — —
Net deferred tax assets 597,357 495,663
Deferred tax liabilities:
Inventonies, principally due to additional costs inventoried for tax
purposes 27,556 14,998
Plant and equipment, principally due to differences in
depreciation 144,135 104,739
Other . ‘ — 11,380
Net deferred tax liabilities 171,691 131,117
-+ Net-deferred-tax asset---- . . N L \ § 425666 364.546
Classified as follows:
Current deferred tax asset $ 569,801 480,665
Noncurrent deferred tax hability 144,135 116119
Net deferred tax asset § 425,666 364.546

No valuation allowance for deferred tax assets was required as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, nor
was there any change in the total valuation allowance for the years ended December 31, 1999 and
1998. The realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the Company generating furure taxable
income when temporary differences become deductible. Based upon historical and projected levels of
taxable income, management believes it is more likely than not the Company will realize the benefits
of the deductible differences. ‘

1-A pg.0085
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Fifxancial Statements

December 31, 1999 and 1998

Pension and Profit Sharing Plans

The Company has pension and profit sharing plans covering union and nonunion employees who meet
minimum age and service requirements. »

The pension plan for union employees is a ‘defined benefit plan. The Company makes annual
contributions to the plan equal to the maximum amount that can be deducted for income tax purposes.
No amounts were contributed to the plan in 1999 and 1998. The obligations and related assets of the
plan are not significant due to the freezing of benefits and new participants in 1994 and 1995,
respectively.

Pension and profit sharing contributions for nonunion employees are determined at the discretion of
the Board of Directors. Pension and profit sharing expenses were $518,156 and $632,641 for 1999
and 1998, respectively. In addition, the Company contributes to a 401(k) plan for participating union’
employees. Such expenses were $38,373 and $40,785 for 1999 and 1998, respectively.

The Company does not offer any postretirement benefits other than the plans described above.
Stockholders’ Equity

Each class of common stock is subject to the terms of an agreement which establishes, for that class
of stock, the price and terms under which the Company would or must sell or buy the shares.
Beginning in 1990, the Company employed an independent appraisal firm to determine the price per
share to be paid under the terms of this agreement.

During 1998, the Company authorized a one for three stock split in the form of a stock dividend for
all stockholders as of November 1, 1998. As a result, the company issued 372,022 shares of Class A
and 664,702 shares of Class Z common stock. A cash payment was made to stockholders for the
value of odd shares in the amount of $2,313.

Class A shares, which are without par value, do not have to be offered to the Company prior to
outside sale. ‘

In 1999 and 1998, the Company acted as an intermediary in connection with the purchase of Class A
shares by the profit sharing plan from various stockholders. Such transactions have not been reflected
as purchases or sales of common stock by the Company.

Commitments and Contingencies

At December 31, 1999, various product liability and other claims arising in the ordinary course of
business were pending. In the opinion of management, such matters will be resolved in the

Company’s favor or are adequately covered by insurance and no material loss to the Company will
result.
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 1999 and 1998

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during the year relating to interest expense was $76,813 and $97,171 in 1999 and 1998,
respectively. Cash paid during the year relating to income taxes amounted to $2,735,000 and
$2,874,957 in 1999 and 1998, respectively.

Aquanot Ltd. Purchase

On January 16, 1998, the Company purchased certain assets of Aquanot, Ltd., for the purchase price
of $1,450,000, comprised of a cash payment of $100,000 and long-term debt of $1,350,000, inciuding
interest. The long-term debt’s present value as of the acquisition date was §$1,071,334. In addition to
the purchase price, the Company agreed to pay Aquanot, Ltd. a monthly commission for five years on
sales of products that the Company obtained the right to sell.

In conjunction with the purchase, goodwill of $911,834 was recorded by the Company. The goodwill
balance is being amortized over a 15 year period.

The purchase price has been allocated as follows:

Inventories o $ 209,500
Equipment ‘ 50,000
Goodwill 911,834
Long-term debt (see note 3) 1,071,334

Cash paid o § 100,000
Year 2000 Risks (Unaudited) '

During 1999 the Company completed its efforts of preparing for the January 1, 2000 date change. As
of the date of this report, the Company has not expenienced any system failures, miscalculations, or
any other disruptions of operations related to the Year 2000 date change. Although considered
unlikely, unanticipated disruptions could still occur as a result of noncompliant third parties or other
factors that are beyond the control of the Company. The Company will continue to monitor its
systems throughout the coming year.
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ZOELLER COMPANY CONSQLIDATED
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
INVENTORIES (NOTE 2)
DEFERRED TAX ASSET
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY , PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
LAND .
BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS
* MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
OFFICE EQUIPMENT
TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT

LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

OTHER ASSETS
GOODWILL, LESS ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION
CASH SURRENDER VALUE OF LIFE INSURANCE\OTHER
LONG TERM INV~-SUBS,LLC,ACQUISITICONS

TOTAL OTHER INVESTMENTS/ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM DEBT(NOTE 3)
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DIVIDENDS PAYABLE
PAYROLL, PAYROLL TAXES AND RELATED LIABILITIES
EMPLOYEE BONUSES AND PROFIT SHARING ACCRUALS
ACCRUED WARRANTY EXPENSE
INCOME TAXES PAYABLE (NCTE 4)

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM DEBT(NOTE 3)

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY(NOTE 6)
COMMON STOCK A,WITHOUT PAR VALUE, 1,500,000
SHARES AUTHORIZED;1,488,332 SHARES
ISSUED AND QUTSTANDING
COMMON STOCK Z,WITHOUT PAR VALUE, 18,500,000
SHARES AUTHORIZED;2, 659,078 SHARES
ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING
RETAINED EARNINGS

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

THROUGH SEPTEMEER 30

2001 2000
$2,919,478  $1,490, 808
$3,330,814  $6,432,131

11,472,471 $7,771,280

$14,473,787  $6,167,865

$742,591 $569, 801
$156, 624 103,392
$33,095,765  $22,535,277
$329,255 329,255
$6,857,404  $5,696,820
$8,025,968  $6,680,642
$2,359,810  $1,881,422
$413, 437 $239,204
$18,025,874  $14,827,343

($9,079,286) ($7,781,472)
$8,946,588  §7,045,871
$1,500,314 $744,664

247,981 $223,795
- $0 $4,400,000
$1,748,295  §$5,368,459
$43,790,648 $34,949,607
. THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30
2001 2000
$60, 446 $54,988
3,638,467  §1,576,597
$912,430 . §870,956
$1,729,324  $1,208,456
2,493,998  $2,100,466
$865,894 $700, 454
$1,116,808 §746,627
$10,817,367  §7,258,544
$953,033 $490,042
$64,000 $144,135
$216,360 §216,360
$386,615 $386, 615
$31,353,273  $26,453,911
$31,956,248  $27,056,886
$43,790,648 $34,949,607
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,2001

2001 2000
GROSS SALES , $76,359,432 $48,460,622
LESS FREIGHT,DISCOUNTS,ALLOWANCES AND REBATES $4,832,096 $3,454,142
NET SALES $71,527,336 $45,006,480

COST OF GOODS SOLD

EXPENSES

SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

INTEREST

TOTAL SELLING,G & A

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (NOTE 4)

GROSS PROFIT

INCOME BEFORE TAXES

NET INCOME

$48,087,007 $27,729,029

$23,440,329 $17,277,451

$13,953,395 $9,781,670
$337,552 $45,573

$14,330,947 $9,827,243
$9,109,382 $7,450,208
$3,486,076 $2,913,791

$5,623,306 $4,536,417
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BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1999
NET EARNINGS
CASH DIVIDENDS (0.47$/SHARE)
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2000
NET EARNINGS
CASH DIVIDENDS (0.21%/SHARE)

BALANCE AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,2001

$23,286,139

$5,886,178
{$1,949,283)
527,223,034

$5,623,306
($1,483,067)

$31,353,273

1-A pg.0080




ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

-CONSQOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET ZARNINGS

PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,2001

SEPTEMBER
YEAR-TO~
DATE 2001

$5,623,306

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET EARNING TO NET CASH

DEPRECIATION

AMORTIZATION

GAIN ON SALE OF EQUIPMENT
DEFERRED INCOME TAX BENEFIT
INTEREST ON SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

DECREASE (INCREASE) IN ACCOUNTS RECEIVARLE

DECREASE (INCREASE) IN INVENTORIES
DECREASE (INCREASE) IN OTHER ASSETS

(DECREASE)} INCREASE IN ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

$1,024,.134

$89,128
($25,300)

$0

$210,469
($3,593,565)

$958,408
($35,417)

$786,614

(DECREASE) INCREASE IN PAYROLL, PAYROLL TAXES

AND RELATED LIABILITIES

$17¢6,944

(DECREASE) INCREASE IN EMPLOYEE BONUSES AND

PROFIT SHARING ACCRUALS

(DECREASE) INCREASE IN ACCRUED WARRANTY EXPENSES

$142,232
$63,344

CHANGE IN OTHER CURRENT ASSETS AND CURRENT o

LIABILITIES,NET

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

PURCHASES OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMEN
IN SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

DECREASE (INCREASE)
PURCHASE OF SUBSIDIARY

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
PAYMENTS OF LONG TERM DEBT
PROCEEDS FROM LONG TERM DEBT
"DIVIDENDS PAID\DECLARED

NET CASH PROVIDED BY(USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD

$701,804

$6,122,088

($1,327,670)
$47,565
§3,030,493
s0

$1,750,388

{7,415, 413)
50
151,493,068)

($8,908,481)
($1,035,995)

$3,955,473

$2,919,478

$5,886,178

$1,124,880
$73,085
($14,835)
(s208,334)
($594,157)
$2,721, 445
($2,656,081)
($24,186)
$480,476

($455,722)

$651,766
$39,722

($484,905)

$6,538,333

($1,449,006)
$20,339
§3,250,326

($12,547,100)

{$10,685,441)

($212,360)
$8,111, 840
($1,617,490)

$6,281,950
$§2,135,882

$1,818,581

$3,955,473
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ZOELLER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary for a fair statement of results for the interim
period have been included.

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of business:

Zoeller Company and subsidiaries are engaged in a single line of business consisting of
manufacturing and selling of pumps on a nationwide basis, primarily to wholesalers.

Summary of significant accounting policies:
Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
Zoeller Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Lincoln Industries, Inc.
(Lincoln), and Flint & Walling, Inc. All significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. S

Short-term investments:

Short-term investments include a money market fund and certificates of deposit
with maturities of greater than three months. Short-term investments are reported
at market value with interest income reported in operations as earned.

Accounts receivable:

The Company considers its accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly,
no allowance for doubtful accounts has been provided. If amounts become
uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

The Company does not require collateral or other security on accounts receivable.
The credit risk on these accounts is controlled through credit approvals, limits and
monitoring procedures.

Inventories:

Inventories are stated at cost, determined principally on the LIFO (last-in, first-
" out) method, which is not in excess of market.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment include improvements that significantly add to
productive capacity or extend useful lives. Depreciation is provided primarily on
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Years
Buildings and improvements 15-35
Machinery and equipment 5-10
‘Office equipment 5-10
Transportation equipment : 3-5

Goodwill:

Goodwill, which represents the excess of purchase price over fair value of net
assets acquired, is amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected periods
to be benefited, generally 15 years. The Company assesses the recoverability of
this intangible asset by determining whether the amortization of the goodwill
balance over its remaining life can be recovered through undiscounted future
-operating cash flows of the acquired operations. The amount of goodwill
impairment, if any, is measured based on projected discounted future operating
cash flows using a discount rate reflecting the Company's-average cost of funds.

The assessment of the recoverability of goodwill will be impacted if estimated
future operating cash flows are not achieved.

Research and development:
Research and development costs, which aggregated $245,298 and $296,281"in
2001 September YTD and 2000 annual, respectively, are charged to expense as
incurred.

Statement of cash flows:
For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers all short- -

term, highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of estimates: -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions”
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and labilities at the date of the financial statements and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual

results could differ from those estimates.

Note 2. Inventories

Inventories consist of the following:-

YTD YTD
2001 2000
Raw matcrials $ 4,458,894 $2.6453.631
Work-imn-process 2760417 874,800
Finished goods 7.824.276 3.292.579
15,043,587 6.813.010
LIFO reserve (369 .800) (645.1453)
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Note 3.

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

Unsecured note payable to Marcus Engineered
Products in connection with acquisition of

~ Aquanot, Ltd., payable in monthly installments
ol $22,500, including interest at 9.5% with

final payment due December 2002.

. No Bank Note at this time

Notc payable to Old National Bank in monthly
installments of $8.929, beginning in April 2001
with interest at 1.23 below the bank's prime rate
(7.25% at December 31, 2000), with final payment
due in March 2008. The note 1s secured by real

estate.

Less current portion

Long Term Principal Payments

2001

2001-2002

§ 696,428

(S
wh
(o))
(@)}
O
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O
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Scpjtember
2001

$ 490,042

696.428

1,186,470

Year-end
2000

$490,042

7.547.100

564.740
8,601,882
263.873

8

38,00¢

N

1,2

i

Paid Old National Loan in 4"

quarter 2001

Remainder of Marcus Loan
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Note 4

Note 5.

Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Provision for Income Taxes
The provision for income taxes consists of the following:

YTD_ 2001 YTD 2000

Current: _ :
Federal $3.359,600 $2.815,907
State 334,810 306,218
208.334) (208.334)

~ Deferred (20

$3.486,076 $2.913,791

Pension and Profit-Sharing Plans

The Company has pension and profit-sharing plans covering union and nonunion
employees who meet minimum age and service requirements.

Pension and profit-sharing contributions for nonunion employees are determined-at the
discretion of the Board of Directors. Pension and profit-sharing expenses were $725,028
for 2000. The accrued retirement through September 30, 2001 1s $886,126.. -

The Company does not offer any postretirement benefits other than the plans described
above. '

Stockholders' Equity

Each class of common stock is subject to the terms of an agreement which establishes,
for that class of stock, the price and terms under which the Company would or must sell
orbuy the shares. Beginning in 1990, the Company employed an independent appraisal
firm to determine the price per share to be paid under the terms of this agreement.

Class A shares, which are without par value, do not have to be offered to the Company
prior to outside sale.

In 1999, the Company acted as an intermediary in connection with the purchase of Class

A shares by the profit-sharing plan from various stockholders. Such transactions have
not been reflected as purchases or sales of common stock by the Company.
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Note 7.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Commitments and Contingencies

At December 31, 2000, various product liability and other claims arising in the ordinary ‘
course of business were pending. In the opinion of management, such matters will be
resolved in the Company's favor or are adequately covered by insurance and no material
loss to the Company will resuit. \
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PART III - EXHIBITS
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(PER FORM 1-A, PART III)
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Cicies of Incorporztion)
Statement Fart 11T,

BMEINDED IND RISTETID
ARTICLIS Or INCORPORATION OF
ZOELLER COMPENY
INOW RLL MIN BY THESE PRESEINTS:

THAT the undersignad heve executed these Amended and Restated
Articles of Incorporation for the purposes set forth below as
provided by KRS 271B.10-030 +o XRS 2712.10-060 pursuznt to the
resolution proposed by a mejority of the card of Directors and
approved by a majority of the Shareholders cf the Corporation to
supersede and take the bpls 0of <the existing Afticles cf
Incorporation and all Amendments thersof.  Said resclution was
adopted by & majority vote of{’*%¢¥rgoutstaﬂding sheres. Class &

Shares being%¢¥fJdee,

and restatement; Class B Shares outstanding being

/21 . J¥4voting in favor of said

The name of the Co*pora;fon shall

with74¢,

¢el voting in favor of the amendment

~

155,258, wit

amendment and restatement.

pe the Zoeller Company.

I

ARTICLE

—

The Corporation's purposes_sha‘l be to transact &ny and all
lawful business for which corporzticns mzv be corganized under the
Xentucky Business Corporation Act as amended.

ARTICLZ IIZI
The duration of this Corporztion shall be perpetuzl
ERTICLE IV

The acdress, including street and numder oI its registered

cffice in this Stzte, shall be
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The name and eaddresss, including street and number of its

Registered Agent is:

ARTICLE VI

The previously autherized Common Stock, 2,500,060 shares of
Class A and 500,000 shares of Class B, are without par vaiue. The
issued C;asskB Stock shall be exchanged for Class A Stock and the
authorized shares of Class B Stock shall be totally eliminated.
The authorized shares of'class A shall be reduced frem 2,500,000 to
-1,500,000. A new Class of Stock designated és Class Z Non-Veoting
Common Stock, without par value, shall ’be authorized with
18,500,000 shares. 2After the elimination of Cless B Stock, the
reduction of Class A Stock and the issuance of Class Z Stock, the
total number of éuthofized shares that mzy be issued shall be
» 20,0D0,00D‘§hares of which l,SO0,000 shares shall be Class & Voting»'
Common Stock, without par wvalue, and 18,500,000 sﬁéres shall be
Class Z Non-Voting Common Stock, without par value. In casé of
liquidation,‘dissolution or cistribution of the assets of the

ike and shall

§-—

| =

11l bes  trezted =

v

res sh

m

Corporation, all =sh

2 ‘
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The Board of Directors of the Corporation shzll have the power
and discretion as given by the Kentucky Revised Statutes as to the

szle and distribution of Clazss A Stock, including the right to

Class B Stock has been eliminated and replaced with Class A
Stock.

Class Z Stock Certificetes:

The Board of Directors of the Corporztion shall have the power
end discretion as given by the Kentucky Revised Statutés as to the
sale and distribution of Class Z Stock, including the right to
issue Clasé Z Stock a&s a Stock Dividend for either Class A or Class
Z Shareholders.

ARTICLE VIT

Shareholders of Class 2 Stock shall have preemptive rights for
any unissued (Cless 2 Stock and/or Class Z Stock subject te the
exception referred to in the following paragraph for Class Z Stock.

The sole exception 1o the preemptive richts of Class A Shareholders

for Class 2. Stock shzll be pursuant to zpproval by a majority vote

of the holders of a majority of Shares of Class A Stock.
Shareholders of Cless E stock shzll have preemptive rights for

any unissued Class Z Stock, however, éxcluﬁed from the Dreemptive

right g¢ranted he:eih, shzll be 1) the nuﬁbei of Shares of Class Z

Stock that zre purchased and/or redeemed by the Corporation, and 2)

the issuance of Class Z Stock pursuant 1o approval by a majority
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to the payment of the corporate debis to any extent whaitsoever.

ARTICLE IX

Trne business of the Corporation shall be conducted by a Board
of not less than three (2) nor more than eleven (11) Directors; the
exact~numbe; of Directors to be fixed each vear by a2 majority vote
of the voting stock at‘the Ennual Meeting of Shareholders.

The Bozrd of Directofs shall be elected zt the Annual Meeting
of the Shareholders a&s set aznnually by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE X

The Board ofi Directors shall meet each_year‘following its
election and shall elect from among its members a Chairman of the
Board. The Board of Directors shall then elect & President, =a
Treaéurer and a Secretary of the Corporation who need not be eifher
a Sharehblder or & Diresctor. The Preéidenﬁ mazy also ser§e as
Chairman of the Socard. The President énd Secretary must not be the
same person.

Other Corporate officers may be elected from time to time upon

of menzgement and approval by the 3ocard-of

the recommendatio

]

if elected, need not be either
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Shereholders or Directors. The Directors need not be Shareholders.

ARTICLE XTI

2All of
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f this Corporation shell have the power
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eand snal) perficorm the duties as are generally attached to the

h

office which they mey  £i11.

§

ARTICLE XII

The Board of Directors may authorize and the Corporation may
meke distributions to the Shareholders. No distribution.shall be
made if, aftef giving it effect: (a) the Corporation would not be
able to pay its debts as they become due in the usual course of
business; or (b) the Corporztion’'s total asssts would be less than
its ;otal liabilities; plus the amount that would be needed, if the
Corpo:atibn were to be dissolved at the time of the distribution,
to satisiy the preferential rights upon dissolution of Shareholders
whose preferential rights afe superior to those receiving the
distribution.

ARTICLE XITII

ANy aciion, except the election of. Directors, reguired or
permitted to be tzken &t the Shareholders‘ meeting may bé takeﬁ
'without a meeting if the action is‘taken by Shareholders entitléd
to vote on the action'rep:esenting not less than 80% of the votes
entitled to be cast voting in favor of the action.

uch zction shell be evidenced by one or more written

i nd
]
2
n

consents describing the action taken, signed by the Shareholders’
taking the action and delivered to the Corporation for inclusion in
the Minutes or filing with the Cofpo:ate records.

Prompt notice oi the itzking o any action by Shareholders

=
- =

without 2z meeting by less then unanimous written consent shall be

given to those Sharsholders entitled to vote on the action who have

w
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Directors shall not be liable to <the Corporati on or its
Shareholders Zfor monetzry damages for any act or omission

constituting & bresach of his duties as a Dirsctor unless such act

or omission: () is one in which the Director has a personal

financial interest which is in conflict with the finencial interest

h

©I the Corporation or it Sharesholders; (b) is not in good fezith or

1

invelves intentional misconduct orvis known to the Director to be
a violation of law; (c) is a vote for or aséenﬁ to a distrioution
made in wviolation of‘these Articles of Incorporation or which
rendérs the Corporation unable to pay its debts as they would
become due in the usuzl course of bus;ness or wnich results in the
Corporation‘s total liabilifies exceéding its.total assets; or (d4d)
is a transaction from whioh the Director derived an improper
personal benefit.

WITNESS WHEREOF, the President and Secretarj, acting for
and on_behalf cf the Corporation, hereunto,subscribe theiﬁ names

and czuse the ssal of the Corporation to be affixed thisqéégéz day

of 77(7){//7«6«//@_, 1595,

(L ke

B303BY M./R“”LAND PRESZDENT

)y AL

LCHN 2. ZOrlkph, SZCRETARY

6 1-A pg.0105



COUNTY Of JEFTrZRSON ) -

I, the undersigned Notary Public, in and for the State
v zforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing Amended
t2d Articles of Incorporation was on this day produced to
gid State and County and was acknowledged Dy Bobby M.
as ident of Zoeller Company, and John AR. Zoeller, as
ller Company, to be their act and deed and the free
and deed of the Corporation.

My commission expires: Y -<Lf&-eo

‘j;72;;}P~\\
'NWOTARY PUBLIC, STETr AT LARGE, KENTUCKY

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:

<L
AR -
DONALD E. M R

EY
EX
N

TORD, XLAPH MEYER
RAttorneys &t La ,
800 Kentucky Home Life Bldg.
Louisville, Xentucky 40202
(502) 584-2134

[ U ]
e

DEMi/tlm:Zoellier.AMD
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Section 1. Arnnual Mestin

U
Cl

cky, oxr at such place within or without the Ccmmonwszl

Kentucky 2s shall be

The mesting shall bme held on the thiréd Tuesday in the mcnth
of April of each and every yezr or at such time as shall be set out in

ezch Shareholder entitled to vote a2t such mesting, writisn Not
stzting the place, date and hour of the meeting. I mailed, t

K b - S e - o . = Ly - - - -
snhz2ll nave filed with the Sscreztzry of ths Corporzticn 2 writt
rYauest o tras }\7 o D s --d E e - o - e B 5 A S s m -
L2LUEST TO2T NOTLCes Lnitended Z0Y IIim 22 mallec TO 2 Zlilerent

c2Qress Cgslicgrnated Lo The IsCu=ssET. ANy NztTice ©f mesTinds mzY
WELVE2Z 2.Tner peiore o after tnhe meeting, Or LYy zITantznce 2T
meaTing
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Section 2. S»o=2

cther than those

a mejority of Directors or

by the Chairman upon wIittED T
utstanding shares entitled to
Notice of such meetiﬁgs statin
Commonwezalth of Xentucky, the

rpose or purposes for which

by whom cr at whose direction

=

(@l

[a %

L0 each Shareholder recort

Spacizl mestings of Sharesholders,
stztute, may D2 callad at any Time by
zhe Chzirman 2nd must bs called

eguest of the hﬁlders cf 33—1/3% of the
vote =zt such Specizl Meesting. Written
g the place within or without the

date and hour of the maeting, the

it is czlled, znd the neme of the person

e meeting is called shall be given

n the szme manner 2s

Annual Meeting. ©No businass other than theat specified in the Notice
of meeting shzll be transacted at any such Specizl Meeting. ©Notice
of Special Mesiing may be waived by submitting a signed waiver or by
attendance &t the meeting. X.R.S. 2713.7-020.

Section 3. uorum. The presence, in person or by proxy, of <he
holdérs of a majority.of the ocutstanding shares entitled to vote

of business zt 21l mestings of

shzll not be present or repr

the Shareholdars entitled to v

represented by pr shzll haz

-

oy,
future date 2t which a guorum

such adjourned meeting, any bu

have been transacted 2t the m

out in Kentucky 3usinesss Corpor

Sharsholders If, h ver,
anted at any meeting of the Shareholders,
ote therszt, pressnt In Person oI
ve the power to azdjourn the meeting to 2
shall be pressnt or repressnted. At
siness meay be t:ansacted,whiéh micht
eting 2s originally celled, all 2s set
ztion 2ct, X.R.8. 2718.7-250
1-A pg.0108
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pleasure of the Sharsholder exscuting 1t, excspt whers an irrevocable
Droxy 1s permitted by Statute. HX.R.S. 2713.7-220.

Section 7. Action Without 2 Mesting. 2nv action which mav be
zuthorized or Teken =zt meeting cof the Sharsholdsers mav be authorized
or teken without & mesting in 2 writing or writincs sicned bv 2ll of
the Shezreholders entitled fo voie on such metier., which writing or

writ iﬁcs shall be Filed with or enmtersd udon <he records of the

Corperation.

2RTICLE II

el -

Section 1. Xumber znd Qualificztions. Tha business of the Corporation

shall be conducted by a Board of not less than three (3) or more than

ors to be fixed each

ct

eleven (l1) Directors; the exact number of Direc

L)}
jog
[{1]
mn
3
]
H
(D
J
'J
[L
(/)
O
Fh

vear by a majority vote o <he common stock by

voting at the Annual Snareholders' Meeting, and the Board of Dirsctors

shzll pe el ec;ed an d sball serve until fhe newt Ennuel Shareholders

Meeting following Lh

-l.
[

§-t
9]

’—J

&)

o

>
U
€2]
hJ
<)
fa
a1}
m
f

Q
wn
Q
H
ing
()

s
o

v

H

0
0

h

Directors shall be elected a2t the 2Znnual Meeting of the Shareholders,

which shall be held on the fhiré Tuesdey in 2pril of each year or &s

y

n

set znnuzlly by the Bozrd of Directors. The Directors need not be
—‘-—-——""_’_____\

Shareholders of the Corporztion.

Section 2. Mannery of Tlection. 2T ezach election Ior DAIrecCTors, eactlh

Snazreholders entitled tTo vote zt such ection s 1 nave the right

to cast, in psrson or by proxy, .2s many votes in the aggrsgate zas ae

I~
W
~
Ao )

~
\0
O
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The Directors shall,

'in 211 ceases,

shall bes entitlsd to vote under the Cocrporztion's Articles of Incor-
porztion, multiplied by the number of Directors o be elected at such
election, and ez ch Shar enolders mey cast the whole number of votes for
lpne candidate or distribute such votss among two or more candidates.
Such Diresctors shali not be elected in any cther manner. K.R.S.
2713.7-280.

Section 3. Term of Office. The term of office of each Director
Shall be until the next Annual Meeting of Lthe Shareholders. X.R.5.
2712.8-050.

Section 4. Duties =nd Powers. The 3Board of Directors shall have
control and‘manégement of the affairs and businzss of the Corporation.

act as =2 3Zoard, regularly convenagd,

business the act of a najo**ty present

and, in the transaction
at a2 meeting, except as otherwise provided by law of the Certificate
of Incorporation, shall be the act of the Board, provided a guorunm is

sent.

pre The Directors mzy adopt such rules and régulationS'for the
conduct of their meetings and the management oI the Corporationvas
they may desm proper, not inconsisient with law or these Bylaws.
X.R.S. 2718.3-010.
Section 5. (General zanderds For Directors.
(1) 2 Director shzll discheroce nis duties s 8 Director. including

nis duties a2s = member of 2
(2) In good faith:
(p) On &n informed besis: znd
5 2/2/80
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(2) 2 Directocr shall be considered to discharge his dutiés on an

'__v
5
h
i
@
L
o
(Al

sis if he makes, with the cere an ordinarily prudent person
in a like position would exerciss under similaz ulrcumstanves, inguiry

into the business and affairs of the Corperztion, or into z particular

(3) In discharging nhis duties, 2 Director shall be ent ed to
rely on informaiion, opiniocns, reports, or statements including

financial statements and other financial dzta, if prepared or presented

(2) One (1) or more cificers or employees cof the Corporation

whom the Director honestly believes to be relizble and competent in the
natters tresented; v .

(b) Legal counsel, public accountants, or other persons as to
matters the Di;e;tor honestl baliéves‘are within the person's
professional or expert cqméetence; or -

(c) A committee of the Soard of Directors of which he is not a

member, if the Director honestly beliesves the committee merits

Section 6. Meetings. The Board of Direciors shall mest for the
election or zppointment of officers and for the transaction of any

other business 2s soocn &s practiceble zfter the adjournment of the:

TR ———————-
e
tnnuel Meeting of the Shareholdsrs Other regular meetings of the

Oy .

Q
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Specizl Mszeiings ol the Board of Directors may be czlled by
“ne Cheirman =zt zny time, and hz must, upon the written reguest of

zny two Directors, call a Specizl Meesting to be held not mors than

mesting, then two Directors or more may call a Special Meeting. The

provisions of Section 8 of this 2rticle shzll govern the number

necessary to traznsact business. X.R.S. 2713.8-200.

Section 7. XNotice of Mestings. No Notice need be given of any Regu

H

Meeting of the Board. Notice o Speciél Meetinés shzll be served
upon each Director in person or by mailiaddressed to him a2t his last
known post office address, at least two days prior to the date of
such meeting, speciiying the time and place of the meeting and the
business to be transacted thereat. . 2t any meeting at which all of
the Directors shall be.é:esent, although held without Notice, any
business may be transacted which might have beenltranéacted if the
Meeting had been duly called. =

The Boaryd of Directors mav permit a2nv or all Directors to

participate in 2 reculer or Speciszl Mseting by, or conduct the meetd

through the use of, anv means of communicetion »v which all Directo:x

perticipating mav simultzrneously hesr each other during this mestinc

2 Director participeting in 2 meeting bv this means shzll be cdesmsd

e present in perscn 2t the meetinc., X.R.S. 27318.82-200.
Ssction 8 Plzce of Mestirnc The Board of Directors may hold its
meeting either within or without the Commonwezlth of Xentucky at

3/8/

~J
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such place z2s my be cssigneted in the Notice of any such mesting.

Section §. Quorum. 2t any mesting of the Board of Directors, the

presance of z majoritv of the Bozrd shzll be necess

Director shall have one vote irrespective of the number of shares

Ssction 11. Comvensation. ZIach Director shall be entitled to receive

for attendance 2t each meeting of the Board or of any duly constituted

commitiee thereof, which he z%itends, such fee as 1s fixed by the 3Boar

Sect}on 12. YVacancies. Any wvacancy occurring in the Board of
Directd:s by reason of dezth, résignation orsotherwise, shall be filled
promptly bv a2 majority vote of the remzining Directors at a Regularf
Meeting or z Specizl Jeetéhg, which shall Dbe cailéd‘for thazt purpose,
within thirty davs after the occurrence of the vacancy. Tne Director
thus chosen shzall hold ofifice for the unexpired term of this

predecessor znd the election and cuzlification of his successor.

Section 13. QRemoval of Dirsctors. -xZny Director may be removed, either

1-A pg.0113




-~ — s ety Do -2 ! = <+ N = - 3 e o
removed at any Special Meseting called for Ths purpose or 2zt the Znnuzl

Time; such resignation to be made in writing and to take effact
immediztely without acceptance.
ARTICLE III

Dfficers

Section 1. Tficers and Quelificeztions. The officers of the
Corporation shzll pe 2 Chairman of the Board, a President who may zlso

serve as Chairman of the Board, a Secretary and a Treasurer. The

President or Treasurer need not be a2 Director. Other corporate
, e

ofificers mzy he elected, such as Vice-Presidenits, from time to time

upon the recommendation of manzagement

and approval by the Board of Directors. 2dditional officers, if
elected, need not be either Shareholders or Directors. The Directors
- . Mt . B g
need not be Shareholders.
Section 2. Zlection. 211 cfficers of the Corporaticn shall be electec

v
.
v

[

ly by the Bozrd of Directors at its meeting held as soon &s

practiceble zfter the knnual Meeting of Shareholders.

Secticon 3. Term.-of Office. 2All officers shall hold ofiice until
Thelr successors nhave been duly elected and heve cuelified or until

removed as hereineafter provided.




sypeniS2s inourred by DIWM 3N CONNSZTIONn with the Trogesdling 2 Dirscior
who wgs whollwv soccessful . on tns merits or ctherwise,. in the d=fense
of anv Droce=ding to which he shall Sé Goinad és a2 partv betause ne 15
cr was 2 Direcior of the Corporztion. X.R.S. 2713.8-520.
Section 3. Removal of Officers. 2ny officer may be removed, either
with or without cause, by the vote of 2 méjority of the Board of
Directors. |
Section 6. Dutiess of Officers The duties an&\poweré cof the officers
of the Corporatiocn shall be zs follows zs shzll herzafier be set
by Resoclution of the Board of Directors
| CHATRME
ZA. The Chairman shzll preéide 2t 211 meetings of the Boaxrd

of Directors. He shall also preside at zll meetings of .

the Sharehoclders.

Should the Chairman serve as

responsibilities given below

President, he shall have all

under the office of

President.
He shall present at each Znnuzl Meeting of the Share-
holders and Directors a report of the condition of the

-pusiness cf the Corporation.

Ze shall czuse to be called Regular and Special Meetings
of the Shareholders and Directors, in accordance with
the reguirements of the Statute aznd of these Bylaws.

10 3/8/80
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v
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2

He shall appoint, or czuse the zpoointment, discharge zngd

Corporation other than the duly elected officers
2. He shall sign aznd esxecute mazior contracts in the name of

‘The Corporation and shzll csuse all notes, drafts or

C. =2 shall sign 2ll certificates representing shares.
D. He shall cause all books, reports, stztements and certi-

ficates *to

o2

2 properly Xept and filed gs recuired by law.

'E. He shall enforc ‘these Bylaws and perform all the duties
incident to this office and which are reguired b law
and generally, he shall be the Chief Executive O:-lce*
of the Corporation.

VICE-PRESIDENTS

-t

the President, the Vice-

'd
'_I
+h

During the absence or incapacity o

cn, shall perform

-

Presidents, in order of seniority of elect

ot
'

[t
[0

uities of the President, and when so acting, shall have

|81

1l the powers and be subject to all the responsibilities o

)

the office of President and shall perform such duties and

o
H
'J-
U
{

functions as the Board mayv pr

2. The Secretary shall keep or cazuse to be kept the Minutes

of the Meetings of the 3oard of Directcrs and of the

'_I

| 5
@)

~
0

.
0
8]
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Meetings of the Board of Directors and of 21l the
Meetings of the Shareholders of the Corporation.

He shall bé custodian of the records eand seal of the
Corporation and shall effix the sesz2l to the certificates

representing shares and cther corporats
required.

He shall keep at the principal office of the
a book or record containing the names; alpnhabeticzlly
arranged, of all persons who are sharenholders of the
Corporaiion, showing their places of residence, the
number and class of shares nheld by them respectively,
and the dates when they fespeétiveiy became the owners
of record thereof. Hée shall keep such bock or record
and the Minutes of the proceedings of its Shareholders

open daily during the usual- business hours, for

inspection, within the

-

imits prescribed by law, by any

person duly authorized to inspect such records. At

recuest of the person entitled to an inspeciion thereof,
he shall prepare'and mazke availzable 2 ﬁurredt list of the
officers and Directors of the Corporation and their
resident azddresses.
He shall sign all certificates represanting shares and
affiy the corporazte seal thereto.

12 3/8/80
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Secretary of the Corporation.

TREASUREIR
The Tresazsurer or his designzte shzll have the care and

custody of and be responsible for all the funds and
secﬁrities of the Corporaztion, and shall deposit such
funds and securities in the nzme of the Corporation in
such banks or safe deposit companies as the Board oi

Directors may designate.

HEe shzll make, sign and endorse, or cause the sicning and

endorsement, in the name of the Corporziion all checks,

drafts, notes and other orders for the pzyment of money,

4

and pay out and dispose of such under the direction of

'_l-

the President or the Board of Dirasctors.

[}

e shall keep or czuse to be kept 2t the principel office

’
s

h

of the Corporaztion accurate books of account of all its

business and tr ansac;lons and shzll 2zt all reasconable
hours exhibit books and accounts to any Director upon

zpplication &t the office of the Corporaticn during

business hours.

He shell render a2 report of the condition of the finances

cf the Corporztion zt each regulzr meeting of the Board

of Directors and a2t such other times as shzll be reguired
13 '3/8/50
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of him, 1 financizl report zt the
Znnual Mesting of the Sharenolders.

z He shall further perform =211 dutias incident To the
office of Treasurer of the Corporztion.

F. If reguired by the Board of Directors, he shall give such
bond &s it shall determine approprizte for the faithful
performance of his duties.

| OTHER OTrICERS
Other officers shall perform such duties andbhave such powers

-

as may be assigned to them by the Board of

h

Section 7. Vacesncies. 21l vacancies In any cifice s

hall be

Directors.

Hh

illegd

promptly by the Board of Directors, either at regular meetings or

at a meeting especially called for that purpcse.

Comvensation of Officers. The officers s

salary or compansation as may be fixed by the -3oard o

-

Section 1. Sezl. The sezl of the Corperation shall

a2 Fflat fazced circuler die with
COMPANYY,

or engraved therecn: "ZO0ZLLER

'J
4~
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f Directors.

consist of

e following words and figures cut
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Section 1. (Certificetes. The shares of the Corperation shall be

represented by certificates prepzred by the Board of Directors and
signed by the C 1airman or D*es;dent énd by the Secretary ér an
‘2ssistant Secretary, or the Treeasurer or an Assistant Treasﬁrer, and
seéled with the sezl of the po*oovc-lon‘orba’faésimile. The
certificates shzll be numbered consecutively and in the order in which
they are issued, and shzll be issued in consecutive order thereiron.
In the margin tﬁereof shall be entersd Lhe:name'of the person fo whom
the shares'represented by each such certificate are issued; thé number
of shares and class or §g;§e§ of such shareé, ana the dazte of issue.
Each certificate shall state the registered holder's néme, the number
of shares and class of shares ﬁepresented thereby},the date Ofliésué;

~the par value of such shares, or that they are without par value.

Section 2. Subscrivtions. Subscriptions to the share shall be pald at
such times and.in such instzllments as the Bozrd of Dl:ec;ors may

ES

determine. If default shall bs made in the pesyment of any installment

v

.
(

as recguired by such resclution, the 3ozrd may declare the shares znd
2ll previous pavments thereon forfeited for thne use of the Corporation,

in the manner prescribed by Statute.

Section 3. Transfer of Sharss. The shares of the Corporation shazll be

zssignable and fransferable only on the books and records of the

13 3/8/90
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in the 2rticles of Zmendment to 2rticles of Incorporation of Zosller
Company and in accordance with the provisions of KRS 2712, (Kentucky

Business Corporation 2ct).

Section 4. Return Certificztes. 211 certificates for shares chanced or
A - ox

returnasd to the Corporation for transfer shall be marked by the

Secretary, or his auvointee, "Cancelled” with the date of cancellation
3
and the transaction shall be immediately recorded in the certificeate

pook oppesite the memorandum of their issue. The returned certificate

mzy be inserted in the certificate book. -
ARTICLE VI
Dividends
Section 1. Dec‘ar tion of Dividends. The Board of Directors at any

(a1
1
e
b;
n

eeting may declare

'.J
=

Regular oxr Special ? payable out of the
surplus of the Corporation whenever in the exercise of its discretion
it may deem such declaration advisable. = Such dividends may be paid in

cash, property or shares of the Corporation.

Sacticn 1. EIxecution. 211 bills payable, notes, checks, drafts,

warrants or other negotiable 115:rgm°ﬂ s of the Corporation shall be

mz2ée in the name of the Corporztion and shzll be signed by such officer
16 | | - 3/8/80
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cr offrcers a5 e of Directers shzall Ifrom Time To tims by
Resolution dirsct

No officer or =zgent of the Corpcration, either singly or jointly
with others, shall hzve the power to maks any bill payable, note,
check, draft cr warrant, or other negotliable instrument, or endorse <he
same in the name of the Corporztion, or contract or cause to be
contracted any debt or l1iability in the name and on behalf of'the
Corporation except as herein expressly prescribed and provided.

ARTICLE VIII
Offices

The principal office of the Corporation shall be located in.the
4City of Louisvil;e,‘County of Jeffe:son, Ccmmonwealth of Xentucky. The
Board of Directors may change the locaticon of the principal oiflice of
the Corporation and mey, from time to.time, designate other offices

within or without the State as the business of the Cerporation may
requi;e. |
ARTICLE IX
2mendments
Szction i. MYanner of rmending.
(2) The Corporstion's Bozrd of Directors mav amena Qr‘:enaal the
Corporation’s 3Bviaws.
[2) The Zoeller Compenv Shzreholders mev_amend or repszl the
Corporztion's Bylaws even thouch the 3vlazws mav also be amended or

(a5

repezled bv its Board of Dire

~—

—

tors. ¥.R.S.

[

2713.10-200.

2/c/80
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Section 1. ruthoritv to Wsive Npotice. ‘Wneneve

of these Bylaws cr ofhany Statute, any Shareholders or Directo
entitled to Notice of any Regular or Spécial Meeting or of any action
to be taken by the Corporztion, such Meeting may be held or such action
may be taksan without the giving‘of such,Nétice, provided every
shareholder or Directdf entitle& to such Notice invw:iting waives <the

requirements of these 3ylaws in respect thereto. ' /

18 3/8/80
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GUARANTY

ZOELLER CO., a Kentucky corporation ("Guarantor"), whose address is 3649 Cane Rune
Road, Loutsville, KentucKy 40211-1961, in consideration of the leasing of the Premises described
in that certain Lease (hereinafter referred to as the "Lease”), dated _Cc T 2= 2000, between
FLINT & WALLING INDUSTRIES, INC., a Delaware corporation ("Landlord"}, whose address is
c/o Masco Corporation, 21001 Van Bom Road, Taylor, Michigan 48180, as Landlord, and
ZOELLER NEW CORP., INC., an Indiana corporation ("Tenant"), whose address is 95 N. Oak
Street, Kendallville, Indiana, as Tenant, does hereby covenant and agree as follows:

A. Guarantor does hereby guarantee the full, faithful and timely payment and performance

~ by Tenant of all of the payments, covenants and other obligations of Tenant under or pursuant to the

.Lease. If Tenant shall fail at any time in the payment of any rent or any other sums, costs or charges
whatsoever, or in the performance of any of the other covenants and obligations of Tenant under or
pursuant to the Lease and fail to cure such default within the time provided in the Lease, then
Guarantor, at its expense, shall on demand of Landlord fully and promptly, and well and truly, pay -
all rent, sums, costs and charges.to be paid by Tenant, and perform all of the other covenants and
obligations to be performed by Tenant under or pursuant to the Lease and, in addition, shall on
Landlord's demand pay to Landlord any and all sums due 1o Landlord, including (without limitation)
all interest and late charges on past due obligations of Tenant, reasonable costs advanced by
Landlord, and all damages and reasonable expenses (including attorney fees and litigation costs), that
may arise in consequence of Tenant's default. Guarantor hereby waives all requirements of notice
of the acceptance of this Guaranty and all requirements of notice of breach or nonperformance by
Tenant.

B. The obligations of Guarantor hercunder are independent of the obligations of Tenant. A
scparate action or actions may, at Landlord's option, be brought and prosecuted against Guarantor,
~whether or not any action is [irst or subscquently brought against Tenant, or whether or not Tenant
1s joined in any such action, and Guarantor may be joined in any action or proceeding commenced
by Landlord against Tenant arising out of, in connection with or based upon the Lease. Guarantor
walves any right to require Landlord to proceed against Tenant or pursue any other remedy in
Fandlard's power whatsoever, any right to complain of delay in the enforcement of Landlord's rights
under the Lease, and any demand by Landlord and/or prior action by Landlord of any nature

whatsocver against Tenant, or otherwise.

C. This Guaranty shall remain and continue in full force and effect and shall not be
discharged in whole or in part notwithstanding (whether prior or subsequent to the execution hereof)
any alteration, renewal, extension, modification, amendment or assignment of, or subletting
permitted in accordance with, the Lease. Guarantor hereby waives notices of any of the foregoing,
and agrees that the liability of Guarantor hereunder shall be based upon the obligations of Tenant set
forth in the Lease as the same may be altered, renewed, extended, modified, amended or assigned.

For the purpose of this Guaranty and the obligations and liabilities of Guarantor hereunder, "Tenant”
shall be deemed to include any and all assignees, subtenants, permittees or others directly or
indirectly operating or conducting a business in or from the Premises, as fully 2s if any of the same
were the named Tenant under the Lease. ‘

1-A pg.0124 0
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D. Guarantor's obligations hereunder shall remain fully binding although Landlord may have
waived one or more defaults by Tenant, extended the time of performance by Tenant, released,
returned or misapplied-other collateral at any time given as security for Tenant's obligations
(including other guaranties) and/or released Tenant from the performance of 1ts obligations under
the Lease.

_ E. This Guaranty shall remain in full force and effect notwithstanding the institution by or
against Tenant of bankruptcy, reorganization, readjustment, receivership or insolvency proceedings
of any nature, or the disaffirmance of the Lease in any such proceedings or otherwise.

- F. If this Guaranty 1s signed by more than one party, their obligations shall be joint and
several, and the release of one of such guarantors shall not release any other of such guarantors.

G. Neuter terms should also refer, where applicable, to the feminine gender and the
masculine gender; and the smgular reference shall also include the plural of any word if the context
SO requires.

H. This Guaranty shall be applicable to, binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs,
executors, administrators, representatives, successors and assigns of Landlord and Guarantor.
Landlord may, without notice, assign this Guaranty in whole or in part in connection with Landlord's
assignment of its interest under the Lease.

I. In the event that Landlord should institute any suit against Guarantor for violation of or
to enforce any of the covenants or conditions of this Guaranty or to enforce any right of Landlord

hereunder, or should Guarantor institute any suit against Landlord arising out of or in connection’

with this Guaranty, or should cither parly institute a suit against the other for a declaration of rights
hercunder, or should either party intervene in any suit in which the other is a party to enforce or
protect its interest or rights hereunder, the prevailing party in any such suit shall be entitled to the
fees of its attorney(s) in the reasonable amount thereof, to be determined by the court and taxed as
a part of the costs therein.

J. The execution of this Guaranty prior to execution ofthe Lease shall not invalidate this
Guaranty or lessen the obligations of Guarantor(s) hereunder.

K. This Guaranty is made pursuant to, and shall bp interpreted and apphed in accordance
with, the laws of the State of Indiana.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Guarantor has executed this Guaranty this 2= day of

O T , 2000.

WITNESSES: ZOELLER CO.,
a Kentucky corporation
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By /&24&:(/% 27 //%J/M

Is: _Apes, DELST

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF Keutuck./ ) |
' o ) ss.
COUNTY OF _Je £f<rtews )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _2 day of
October L2023 by Rebby A Rag e ., the
Jofr}‘le'en% of Zoel)e/ j\/eu.v C¢;..-l2'v Tie ,da _Tnd,‘n-a:g )

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

Notary Public, éﬁ; _ County, T~k
My commission expires: [,/ /{,

$738v1

Schedule 2.04(b){iv)

See attached form of employment agreement.
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Deming, Malone, Livesay & Ostroff
Certified Public Accountants

Consent of Independent Public Accountant

We consent to the incorporation in the Form. 1-A filing of the Zoeller Company of
our report dated February 7, 2001 relatmg to the financials of the Zoel!er Company as of
December 31, 2000,

Deming, Malone. Livesay & Ostroff
Independent Public Accountant

o L/ D Hoif—

MU Jerng Hurt

Date; January 28 2002

\_P\ 96 . o2

9300 Shelbyville Road * Suite 1100 ¢ Louisville, Kentucky 40222-5187 ¢ Phone: (502) 426-9660 ¢ Fax: (502) 425-0883




Independent Accountants’ Consent

The Board of Directors
Zoeller Company:

We consent to the inclusion of our report dated February 25, 2000, in the offering statement on Form 1-A dated
September 24, 2001. '

Erme oot

Louisville, Kentucky
January 28, 2002

\-A (76 O\Lo

KPMG LLR KPMG LLP a U.S. iimited kability partnership, is
& 2 member of KPMG International, a Swiss association.



FRED M. GOLDBERG
JONATHAN D. GOLDBERG
MITCH CHARNEY

STEVEN A. GOODMANS *
STEPHEN E. SMITH

JOHN J. MCLAUGHLINY
CHARLES H. CASSIS

MARY A. MAPLE®
CHRISTOPHER M. GEORGE
EMILY LEDFORD LAWRENCE
'DAVID H. COOPER®®

JAN M. WEST

SHERRY P. PORTER®

GREGORY A. COMPTON

K. GAIL RUSSELL

MICHAEL F. LAWRENCE

DAVID B. GRAY

J. MICHAEL WELLS .
KURT A. SCHARFENBERGER
STEPHANIE L. MORGAN- WHITE"
BRYAN M. CASSIS

RICHARD L. TINSLEY

WAYNE F. WILSON

STACEY A. HUSE

G. HUNT ROUNSAVALL, JR.
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OF COUNSEL

+ ALSO ADMITTED OHIO

“ALSO ADMITTED INDIANA

t ALSO ADMITTED MARYLAND
AND DISTRICT OF COLUMEIA

“ALSO ADMITTED ALABAMA

* ALSO ADMITTED DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA
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LAW OFFICES

3000 NATIONAL CITY TOWER
101 SOUTRH FIFTH STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3118
502 589-4440

FAX: 502 581-1344
WWW.GSATTY.COM

GOLDBERG & SIMPSON s

September 24, 2001

Mr. John Zoeller

Chief Executive Officer

Zoeller Company ‘ .
3649 Cane Run Road '

Louisville, Kentucky 40211-1961

Securities and Exchange Commission

‘Washington, D.C. 20549

‘Re: Part lll, Exhibit 11 of Form 1-A
Gentlemen: -

This opinion is furnished to you pursuant to Part Ill, Exhibit 11 of
the Form 1-A Regulation A Offering Statement under the Securities Act
of 1933 (“Offering Statement”) filed by the Zoeller Company, a Kentucky
corporation (the . “Company”), with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. -All capitalized terms used herein which are defined in, or
by reference in the Offering Statement, have the meanings assigned to
such terms in the Offering Statement, unless otherwise defined herein.

, In connection with this opinion, we have (a) investigated such
questions of law, (b) examined the originals or reproduction copies of (i)
such corporate agreements, instruments, documents and records of the
Company, (ii) such certificates of public officials and (iii) such other
documents, and (c) received and reviewed such information from officers
and representatives of the Company as we have deemed necessary or
appropriate for the purpose of this opinion. We have examined the
following documents:

1. The Offering Statement, the attachments and exhibits
thereto, as executed; :

2. The Articles of Incorporation of the Company, including all
amendments thereto; and

3. The Bylaws of the Company. 1-A pg.0129




GOLDBERG & SIMPSON, s
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September 24, 2001
Page 2

We have assumed the genuineness of all signatures on all documents, the
authenticity of all documents submitted to us as originals, the conformity to ongmals of
all documents submitted to us as certified, photostatic or conformed copies, and the
authenticity of the orlglnals of such documents.

This opinion is limited to the Federal laws of the United States of America, the
laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and the regulations of governmental agencies
of such jurisdictions. We do not express any opinion concerning any law other than the
Federal law of the United States of America, the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, and the regulations of governmental agencies of such jurisdictions.

Based on the foregoing, and subject to the limitations and assumptions

‘heretofore and hereinafter set forth, we are of the opinion that:

1. The Company is a corporation validly organized and existing and in good
standing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and is duly.-qualified to do
business and is in good standing as a foreign corporation in each jurisdiction where the
nature of its business requires such qualification. The Company has full power and
authority to own and hold under lease its property and to conduct its business
substantially as currently conducted by it. .

2. The execution and delivery by the Company of the Offefingj Staiemeht ié :

within the Company’s corporate powers and has been duly authorized by all necessary - o

- corporate action, and does not:

(a) contravene or result in a default under the Artrcles of lnoorporatxon
or Bylaws of the Company; or

(b)  contravene or result in a default under (i) any agreement, indenture
or other contractual restriction or judgment, court decree or order known to us or.
(ii) any present law, rule or governmental regulation, in each case binding on the
Company

3. The securities of the Company that are the subject of the Offering
Statement (“Securities”) were legally issued by the Company and are, as of the date of
this opinion, fully paid and non-assessable. Said Securities are not registered under the

‘Securities Act of 1933 (the “33 Act”) and bear the required legend regarding restriction

LAW OFFIC

on transfer. This opinion assumes that the Offering Statement filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission covers possible future sales of certain of the Securities
pwned by affiliated shareholiders, listed in an attachment to the Offering Statement,

200 RaTIOGUKTTHE period of time allowed by Regulation A promuigated under the ‘33 Ac:t

101 SOUTH
LOUISVILL

FIFTH STREET
E, KY 40202-3118

502 5854440 1-A pg.0130
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Page 3

This opinion is given as of the date hereof. We assume no obligation to update
or supplement this opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances which may hereafter
come to our attention or any changes in laws which may hereafter occur. We have no
duty to make inquiries beyond the extent specified herein.

The opinions rendered herein are solely for the benefit of the Company, its

respective successors and assigns and the Securities and Exchange Commission and

- may not be quoted or reproduced in any report or other document without our prior

written consent. This opinion may not, without the prior written consent of this law firm,
be otherwise used or altered for any other transaction.

The opinions set forth above are subject to the foHowing qualiﬂcetions:

“1. .- To the extent our opinion addresses questions of fact, it is based on .
-documents. and information made available to us, but there may exist facts -outside the
scope of our knowledge which, if known to us, would alter our opinion. As to questions
of fact material to such opinions, we have, when relevant facts were not independently
‘established, relied upon certifications.

2. - Our opinions are based upon the current law as of the date hereof and are
Cegualified to the extent that there are-any changes in such law, including judicial
“decisions: “régulations or administrative rulings, or interpretations, which may be
rendered, reported, or may occur subsequent to the date hereof.

3. We are qualified to act as counsel in the Commonwealth of Kentucky and
as such, are not experts in the laws of any other jurisdiction, and we express no opinion
as to the laws of any jurisdiction other than the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky
and the Federal Iaw of the United States of America. :

4, This opinion is rendered as of the date hereof and does not purport to
analyze, evaluate or consider the legal effects of any event or change in law
subsequent to the date hereof. :

Sincerely,

A

GOLDBERG

IMPSON, P.S.C.

LAW OFFICES

3000 NATIONAL CITY TOWER . 1-A pgo131
101 SOUTH FIFTH STREET .

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3118

502 589-4440 :

FAX: 502 581-1344

WWW.GSATTY.COM




(2) Statements of income, cash flows, and other stockholders equity - for each of the 2 fiscal years preceding the date of the
most recent balance sheet being filed, and for any interim period between the end of the most recent of such fiscal years
and the date of the most recent balance sheet being filed, or for the period of the issuer’s existence if less than the period
above. (Attached as pages:30-47) ‘

N (3) Financial Statements of Businesses Acquired or to be Acquired. Not applicable.

SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on ys behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized,
2

in the City of ____Louisville __, State of yon___ 4 ,20_01
: r _
(Issuer) __Zoeller Companyg— 4 1 /)

By (Signature and Title)

John A. Zoe r, CEQ and Director

_Ehis offering statement hag been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated:
y Z

i Il Kool S

Fobby M./}/llaji;xide_nt
1
V.

nt/Controller

an of Board ectors

Mi chq_ll H/Palmer, Director p

VY

-3 %zaronz:effert, Dirgctor // A//
ale W.D 7

Dafe T

Barr Schuler, Director N

Brurfe Zetlie.

Bruce E. Zoeller, Director

Selling Shareholders:
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